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1| OVERVIEW

Group snapshot
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Revenue

Revenue has increased by
over 172% In the last year
from £712m in 2022 to

E800mM n 2023

Energy generation

Qur renewable energy
assets produce enough
energy to power over
a million UK homes

Ty
i
Number of employees

We employ over 1,500
pecple

h%
Carbon offsets

Our renewable energy sites’
carbon saving is over 681,101

carbon tonnes this year

A

(V)

Number of loans

Over the year we
provided financing to, on
average 224 borrowers
in the UK

v B,
* +
» .
n | }

Number of sites

We own 229
energy sites spread
predominantly across
the UK
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1. Energy

pprosimatively 50% of the Groupp's net assetrs

A
comprise erergy generaing z95ets such as solar
S Mhese
¢ streams, though f

nergy aites anc wand tanms assets provide

torg Eerm reveld ir value can

sull be impacted &y changes ir pricirng ana germand.

Cur energy secton s ntentonally dyvarsiied across a

range o techriologies 1o mitigale  acairst less

tavourable
cortrbure to
oronath,

onditions i a spechs asset cass and

watls steady, prediclanle sharc grice

i

velthy furlmer

additions in Zestec, which special ses in developing

We  expanded our solar portfelo

roofton sites in the UK Chese siles
we expect o
| g

our g farmon

commercial solarr
are currently under construchion ang

wwlamn and operate them chice comnlete,

corstructon of Guardbroge,

Poland rermains on track and on buaoget. and we
expect It 1o start generating electnaty oy December
2025 Dulscca  wird Farm,  our  largescale

corsttuction croject n Western Australia slarted

cenerating  elecincity  after year end and  was

subiscguenilly sold i Ocicber 2N2 5 AU the Bogur g
nfthe
the construction and sale of Darlington Pomt
2 of the

capacty of 335MW

Inancial vear, in July 2022 we alse completeg
Sclar

Farm ore larges: zolar ates i Australa, with a

|l eslablished omass division

contnucs o perform well, delvenng stable returns

Cr successtul and w

since acquisition in 2015 We added a new site at
Snetterton N East Angla m Aprl 2021, which has
porformed well since acquisition Though it suflfered
some morths of operational downtime, fcllowirg a
gearhox faull, the meurance claim for reglacement

parts ard loss of revenue was cettled in full

Construction  at our Waste-to-Energy facility :n

Avrshire has progressed as plan
in 2025

nt for four

nned, with complet

cxpecied The facility has been in

deveioprme vears and waiil be capabkle of

processing over 185 600 tonnes per annum of non-

comimercial and  mdustral

household,

recyclable

veasle whuch wowd otherwase e sent o landhl or

¢ oof low carbon
cd it
subsicy-free waste-10-
larid

exported This will qenerate 17 14

clectnoty enough to power 30.0C0 homes, and
D the

cnergy project in weestern oot

il first targe—scale

Qur 26 1&serve powvedl SRes ave contimued o
pmff’:rm ahead  of ctanons, dus o wow
goneral frem wird  assete over  the wirrer
202773 eﬁult:r"g modema far  additional
goneraton ta balance the gnd

2. Lending

Our proporty lending business continues ¢ be a

substantal part of the Group, representing aro.nd

157 of ;e Groap's net asscls, compnsing short- and
modiuni-term secured wans te experienced property

professicrals  Cur average loarn book constituted

ccr 224 loans this vear to borrowers in the UK

Our leans are wrtten st consereatee loar o value
LT
propert, prices At the end o
LIV for thie loan be
thic
strateqy. w7

year

cvels (nclow 70%0 to protect against a fail in
f tre penod, the average
ok oweas 60% The turbulent market
thie

Geerite 15

has remnforced the

Jch fas servaed the

L 2ar IHrpCrtance oif

aroun well

Fustor,. We are nstunaly taang a caulious

SECACN VRET ASLOREIN G

=1Ng ¢

ey lending cpportumities

conside changing econcimic out.ook

Sihce inception i 2050,
perty loans and

the Group has lert £24%bn
of pre has had a strong record of
recovenng its capital However the abrupt indarease in
interest rates i the current yoar has made it more
difficuit for some borrowers 1o refinance at the end of
ther This hasg
Ncrease in provisions and at year end, we recorded a
of £30r
Thouagh  we

loan term contntited tooa small

provisicr noaganst cne conmercial lean

aciknowledge  this provsion fecls
It amclrits to around 1% of
the Groups net assets and 15 an cutlier comparea 1o
track setve 1o

emphasise the

notevecriny, for context,

our record  This does  however

mperiance of our E—XDEF'iEHCE and

approach -0 tne sector including  disciplined due
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dimence  conservative ican-to-value ratios and an
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anniy and wilimonress w fles

durig tmes O ecoanmic wnd ety ‘e el

cortiue o adopt b appiosch throuahout e
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3. Fibre
N March, wee s

cesshialy conschidated cur rearsnal

flote Broashines USRI S2es, Dy tneraiey s tour
F=1F 1 k&
Fibre, Swash Fite, Giganst a9 Alleor

Fwre Tradimg Lirared

LSRRI

‘hbre to tho premise

S

ity Fibre it 2
CETTLY

Carver o wader miatkel corsoliation and opporanifies

nesy ousiness, Nern

11 the market 1t has made =conom © cense o bring

toqgethier thiess separale busimesses now: rathe than

later Ag par of s, post vear end e undsionk 5

fer rosl

¢ nCmc oty
T e

reslructining o

sthoierces oclad i 3 redusnor
headoou

ot
[ the year cortmued o rest caoital e

e ultiafasl TTTP broadband ng

cxparding

The gecgapbs focus of our retes

cuntes che Ssouth and Soutlh

Yorkshing anc the Michanas howveve we also pronde

cornectivicy o omes and buzinesses hreuabous

the LIK usng neterorks owreg by other

DEratirs

"l business s genciat ng e

customers and small busineses
e supenor conrectisey offored by

c.d copper networ-s,

dwviaion hat

[he prentcaal groweth i our fore

resulted 1 a short-temn decrease inoprofitabilne or

the Group as we irvest iatc the infrastuctiu

4. Housebuilding

Sr o heussbaledirg drazion remzins anoerns

pact of sFe farcug, at aperoamately 8% COf ne
andd o coennsed of Flivia Hormvee TR 60
drme bus ness

igs Lrrated

Elenig boasimes:

w0 acguned dast =an and

CRangotoen s o

Elraa acclops mud rearkes family nomes i Soute
TasT commutor iowns and v
frcacly o e wathe Bodoet

e ncustey

Allages ard s perferming

aespite cnallerging

OGS Avros Wi pilan o arove it n

S rmeasured w,ooorganicslly 3o wa stateg o
ICGSICnS Over Hug nesl five years @ strateq,

solidified by

Hlestmes

the acyuistion of Milvood Desgner

rparded Flvias footprmt (o €

Susses ard Kent s ami Lion rermmains 1o delrer
Forees pat yedl

Rangeford contmues W expans s portalio warh

vree villages by apen and addinonal » lages Lnder

conmctructior in Cherteey  and  Staplefog inear
s

DRpEOHUTIIGS for

Cambndaon duc o open e 20290 and

Are exsiled by e
tear, et
Cnnstesd The deogr

respe tvely

gt g tvets frnther sites acguirea

i trorkmg and -ast

Fece villages s woli undorwe

Inflation and Interest rates
ERA Treacn, forecasts hal mflatier e kel

arnass thoe sark of snalznd's target untl 2025 2

flator cnctbe ay ths

relativey short penod of high

Nt wennt 16 Have g mateaa rpacl on Group

For eranule, v our oneray g, The
1ned

W proected future casafle ot

apetatlin s
valae of o reneveabls eney
by d scsunting o
the afe of the respechve anoels

aly e s

yEArs 0 The cutle o for leng tereir® ation were 1o

morease, tre meact on our share price should be

positve a4 ncreased nflatiea el gy (Eale

reLenU Canh operating site walld eapect 1c make

SIch inc eases their value

[he e rmnterest rates s seern as a retuan o 1o mal

crates The ivpact oo
the

rostared such that o docs

TG PTIO Of ety

cue bus —on hroacl, neutral g

SontenaTny
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resulted in our renewables sstets’ loans conbinuing
toomcur Lo irterest costs at a rawe hred when
Interest ratec wete o

Rising nterect rates aic el more closely 1 oW

lengimg busness ano as such we coptinue 1o take 3

CAJUOUs Foroach i s sedtor "we can and do,
educe the tiumirer o leans v write o alter *he nsk
crofite of our loans through reducing loan to vaue
ralios, of padsing acivity e Certain patts of the

market, as appropnate

Current trading and outlock

Since the vear erd. the Trouap nas contnucd 1o
pertoim steadiy from an operational perspechie
and in line wath cur expectatior s Gur growth targets
for the Group over the imedium and ong-ternm
remain unchanced, and we coentnue o foous on
maritaning a diversiiied susiness taat 15 Capable of

delivenirg predictable growth (on sharetolders

In Movernber 2022 the govermment anncunced the
mitreduction of an Eectaty Goreraor Levy (EGLY
atemporary measure fo charae excepiionsl recepis
an bngh reventies for Uronps gereraling elec ity
The ey, 1< effect frem 1 Janyasy, 2022 until 31
March 2028 and appres 1o ooty geneated
from renewable, bicorass and energy from wasto
sources The Group was not required 1o pay EGL 0
the pericd. nowever we do CHpect to pay this i the
next financar vear We had alieady anticipated the
tpact on the returms generated from our enesgy

portfolic over the nest five vears

Our preperty lending busmess conbrdes 1o perfami
stronigy with a diverse ioan book comprsing 224
loans onaverage e folas on chiort ferny iaans (oo
cutrenl 1oan average tenn n 20 montng wihich
cnakles us to swattly adapt to changes in outlook e
conader this s part cuarly mpcriant in the current

econorud climate

Tt orecently consolidated regqicnal fitre bus resy,

Fern b bre Tradirg Linutec CFFTLL cortrmnés Lo build
Gul its network 1o accelerate tul hire delivery in the
U=, whale also focusng on sales ana marketng
actiaity <clhng fitte products diectly 1o custamers,
Asit contindestogrony and bu ld cutits i frastiLCture
we donot cxpoct it to recort & ac counting prehu i
the coming taree to five mandal years

-

Ve are pleased Lo teport that r o tnber 2023
F217r brom costing csharenclders

Group  rased
threugh an offer to subscrize for further stares The
furds raised will slfow e Groeup o grow shabitly
ahead of plans in cortain sectars, however we do not

expoct this to matenall, barge our busness mix

I el LonnLe W Cuhve i Qrder e Contir e i
taroet modest growth for sharebioldos n the years

ahead

“"Our mix of business areas has
developed over time, driven by the
overarching importance we place
on meeting the objectives of our

shareholders.”
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Our business at a glance

What we do

Forn Tradimg Limited 5 ohie pareal 2o patyy of nicat.y

350 aubsichar e5 ttogetner the reup i The wrgup
CLETETES 30) 35 [our kv ateas onetgy, lenand hie

and howseswldng wohich ne udes retmerment inng

1% coars wee el suilt a carcfully

drorsiies oy of cperalng buomesss s that are

pesatiorea o delver long tenm valad and

oo shisrenclde s

pirdic tatle

1. Energy division

getieralc powet gnmarl, from sustanable

sotnces and ve L the encrg, produced e the anostl,
Loy ncstnal consumers o 1o Ye nefwonc,

rAGH

ot sl renovyalbi- energy Stes gqualty for guvernanent

mcenlves taat cpeessnt an aadimonat nrlatior -
Lr-ked, sourco ot ncomo We have alse utrsed aur

RO pEnearle mhelgy L cGnstius

ac hiti=e

fear sale o ondona operation AT year ond the Groap

-

Rad fouriest ses dnidel Const

2. Ltending division

e lend onoa oshort and reeoir-term, sec e

Basis to a larJo tunper of proscity pefassionas

and our fInare g cnanle busmesses 1o bualdd 300

mprove residenlisl ana e Al prowerio
3. Fibre division

(AT

roand operate e broadbend rota otk

0SS AT IGLS sreas of the R We Dala e nie s orks

and conmect then o Ponies and busincsses fo

prowde ou customiers Atk ultrafest fibre proaiband

4. Housebuilding division
Coar resdanual hewsepulding speranon Jdevelope
sites o dewdn stage W Prdt Sonstruchiar

crstne the aclivery of grality workrranstip

O retrermert alages prowade hean-gaah,

conternporar,  lvira  spaces aath o a fnendly

COrrmanity At thie Peart o ur sl ages

Lending
Division

Energy
Division

fern Trading Limited

Fibre

Division Housebuilding

Sotar, wind, biomass,
landfill gas.
reserve power

—

Property lending,
development
financing

Residential house
building, Retirement
ing

Ultrafast fibre
broadband across
the UK
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The strength oF the Groun s strateyy s n both ts 1 The scale of our busmess s a key stiength, enabling
aperaucnal diversity and the diverse retuam profiles DoLs to scquie large-scale establisaed cperations. as
of these bus nesses O londing business provides : will as lhe oppo tunity 1O enter revy sectors wth
fexbility

wihile cur eriergy fibre, Nousebulding ana retirement @ bussresses with cempreherisive business plans and

and strong 1eturns over the shart-term, mirimal nsk to the wnels Groug by selectng
Iving drvisions offer viibality and stzbility of returs 1 slrorg mmanagement tean's Ths enalies us to
aver the lorgen term Docontinue 1o orersify o our o buasness watnout

compromisirg the qually of our operat:ons

Sector split' In Housebhu.ding 4% .
Property 15% — f — Retrement villages 4%

— Reserve powe- 6%

~— Solar 9%

Fern's sector
allocation
~— Landfli gas ane b.omass 14%

" Wind 22%

Fibre 26% ——

B B Owning and operating assets 85%
H B Lending 15%

Tt st s areeri by value s repperenled o the comipan, batsng e thwer o Fern Tracma Limeeted
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Our business at a glance

Where we operale

arc prodd rhat the hhsingss

AT S Targp iMaeR @ 'F_W?'Sii\‘{"

Cortnbubicen o
Cloan encrgy ot croation of homes ,

ard the provisicn of cuahty rebromerd

rifrastroctore A‘

Ay frormgendratirg

Fiztnernert Lnlages

W Fibrepers o

TR LY e these cootors 1 the Ul ven e boea st e o Lo Sl ndusr s Eno wlede
TEke U oxpETse T2 g TTEs oeerseas, nChid ey Coonctrac g solar ard eond farmns i Anetralia

France halgrd and ~aland
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Our business at a glance

Making a difference

rate a Gr@up that rmases a
=
gualty

We are prowd 1o opo

positve contribution ¢ sodety across the

genaralicg renewable  encrgy ::rcx.-idirrg

ctirement ard now hormes and

high-spe
countty This s aligried o Gur e

aviNgG

delvenng
y hroaabara o our d'r_rsewea arcas of the
cnmiental, souial,
anc governance CESTY cokcy whichs drafted and

approved by the Boaro of Directors
Energy

‘e onn 229 aporatonal energy ates,

£OGWH a

producing
year That's erough erergy to poveer

over & rmilhor homes

O coembmnation of fechnalogies arross solar wirnd
reserve power biomass and landhll gas complement
cach othe wel halpimg the UK to veel fs energ.

targets rrespective of the weather

The Fern Corvmuanity Fund s a social enterprise run

by the Group, wi ch werks o distnbute comner

funds generatcd from our wind fanns This ye Hﬁ

Fern Comimuarety Fand has committed £14m o
local community  groups, supported 220 local

wun Student Soholarship
740

uncrsity students thrsugh

Fund, and provided a wenter fuel subsidy 1o

residents whio are local to the Group s sies

Lending

The 191 new loars we advanced dunng the year

have heped to fura ths consbruction of much

needed tesidenua. propertres, aswell a5 commercal

reating valuable new cmployment

property

Fibre
i Halle

Sely

full  fibre

¥ of properhies

this
eIty 1l

crysion we  are buding

ndreds of thousan

iy srnall toneeris and villages that do rot currenty Rave

accoss 1o intermnet conne st sty cna 114 th ey adre fit

for modermn ways of waorling aad commeumcat ng

I Vorbhoss, sreed

fikre

weae buildirg a cecicated bign

nelwork for Dusingesses 1m Longor provdirg

the o gtal infrastructure that the oty needs and
remoVving  tandwidtng constants o ensure  the

eConomy remans coTipetitive
Housebuilding
Sur housebilding arision sources over A% of tne

trcbier utilsed for frames in g sustanable way ard

mstalls sotar panels or air source aeat pump n all

properties, leading he way i this sector and helpirg

reduce carbon ermissions

Oue etirement willages proside

Frgh quait,

comernporary  lving spaces, wath close o 500

hiorees carrently in place We hase nealy 4070 fuiho

unite N owanous stages of devclopment  and our

secired pipeline siles offer potential for arother §

nlus ants

A friendly
tetrement A

COrmmunIly 1s a key differentiator for Our
wihich s
provide certra: facilifi=s and a hub of scaal activity

llages why our developrrenrts

for our 1esidonts.
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Our strategy in focus

Our businesses
Energy Ponas generared hign retarae e vear due oo midrket

[Prewab dur enegy, corducns but o adaly it has e potenaal o proede

Clates ererty SIes slwe retunns cver the org-term 5 s compmation

Pt e nceeork 3

S LD oLl shi@cgy W Laiance nsk and return

onergy ctes for lutne sgle Ot the the range o Gropp actinelies b goncrate

that we o and anerate, 705 provide ronc. tarocl predicteblo retames for shareholdors

crietay contiuting e the Gronps cost on as
Wle £neryy O “Our energy sites generated 3,069
comiercia scaic sola sites 1 the UE Renes :

e - ' GWh of power.”

ot largest producors of et

el Qy Liles ae Drprtaly cxpectad o gengrate stable

due o lew operaty

Dol ey the g Juiauty cnergy S Les at wee onn, ve

ate able to <econe ong-toren fimancng from

Mairetrean o ot cormpetitiee rates to crhance

W the Grouy cdr reluns, et helpe 1 Lo aelier the w.el of

prodctable vroits over the lorg e returne, 2 sbarenolders oxpect

Renewable onergy silen genersle poeer o A le cu e evable enenyy Busiess starled 115 lic

custanable sanries aned selt encrgy prodeccd etner Dy e ooar creng. sectr, the Gioup nas bl

Hire:

y Lo targe mdustral consumers o to the Cxperhne  across  other  adacent  rechire Laies

T =1 A e Y T IV Y U = & g oV ) ey o ~ N o . . o
Aetv ol Marm OF Garrene PETEIsy Sns 350 ncding onshere wand bicmass aod lananl gas

et ncenatines

NISNEI P SO HIEENE A

shipponted beoreser.e posver plarte which prosadce

oo of thie generaled eneray henerts friny raies

vackie peroenr o the Notora G The o

that are lockean for a speaified penod. Oonce o b heietse benedte o gaersiication sl this

IS ENI I e e 1a!l Al e oteg . X . i o . . o,
cualiarg ateas sporationgt and g parl of ots business s nce weahe cotelnonn fo

b= aranted

Frenay proeducton fom one Sohnsloy Cftert reeut

Gl e wolaniby in lona-tenn Cnengy e forecas P octtoncer ooduction cleeshers Tae Group alse

Ao e Slos onln e the LK do nat gual®y o the qaing aigr oant benent from ity scale 11 thus sedtor

sarre histono Qove tement N entives, wo e teemnq 200 eter

LU Busnces 1w sne ad Ao

sasth,

e mterest 1 the market for stcs ke the opres we teduciry the nsk te Cooug prohtamhty of one ste

Cwand operate Dosffes g cperanonal distupicn
Craning and operatng energy Stec s g Coe
sorostrate gy and currently rnskos o approaimas

0% of e Groups et assate This sadt of the Groun

Did you know?
If laid end to end, our solar
panels would stretch from
London to Mexico City.
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Our strategy in focus

I addton to cur UK sites, the Group s develor ng
sites Caeroeas, N juncdictions that we unde stand
well, These present g attractye Spparturity as they
buld o our seclor exgertise 11 courtios 3t an
earlier stage of renewable develeopment. Currently
we opeate wnd farme i reland ard France and
soar stes i Francs i additon to g wind @i unces

constructon n Feland

Gurnrg the year vee gogured the nghts womulliple
commercial toofllop sites trough o commercial
rooftop solar ceveloper Zesteo, on o wnich we val
buidd solar panels o generate elactnuly for the
tenants of the balding Cur sites under consiractian
i Australia came LG fropton this vear, with Darlinglon
Point, a largs scale solsr o2 sold at the stast of the

year, and Dulacca Ynd Farnm achisving commercial

opergtiorn sheartly sftor year end and ey

subsoguently sold n Qctaber 2023

Lending

Lenamng continues te be a core part of aur basiress
ang has provded the Group wath a profiatle and
cash gencratnee sector (o o past 12 sears Thie

3

wil-established part of the Groug roamiy onsists of

property lending which provides shart tenm

financirg to =xpeénonces professional  oroperty
developers, buy-to-let langlords seckng bragne
finance, ard development fnancing, ahion provides

short- and mediurm-terr Gnanang to comrpanes

A key beneht of the scale of the Group and of the
Dusinecs that wo Nave bult uc i this secton 19 cur
abilty i mitigate risk through havitig & targe aumiber
ot loans cpread across relatively small projesis o
indradual  horrawars We

proactively  1nanages

counterparty risks through andertaang caretul
horrower ale diligence, tak no scourly over assets
vypicaly on o a frsl charge Bagis and mantaming
conservalive 1san-to-vaiue rauoes Mot all oans will
poiform as expected 201G these messures nelu o
minimise the impact of perfarmance 15sues or an
ey dual [oar This s fartner metgated through the
value tat we lend to naividual boncasers, relative 1o
cur total wcan bock which iy sprcag on average

across 224 leans,

Fibre

Cur fire divisor noludes fow strategic areas - fibre
to the premse UTTTP, enterprise fitne, software
and mobile

Trrough our TTTR business, we qre buldrg new

phyaical fibre networks for commun ties in the oK

ard havce completed nevs fbre mifrastioctuee o

underserved parte of  Jovon, Somerset, Doreet

2

Worcestershire,

Nltahre,  Hamipsare, Yorkshne
and the Honre Counties, spanmmg nundreds of

thousands of moperlcs,

Lending continues to be an

important part of

our

business and has provided
the Group with a profitable
and cash generative sector

over the past thirteen years.
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Our strateqgy in focus

cooonnecting largs e e rerrairs cehing offer Furopean nations

tiarges i the LK 0w

Bulding a new ety ore e

ds oaslessing nbre, ard

deta centes and tesphore e ~h b Comes T houset

velth mories and cuse esses, effetnely replacng the @ onr BT TR PUSINCEs 1S 0w we heneu L e a key
e Lt i the fsl balf of the or i bringimg ulirsfast  conrectvty Lo

Ty To date Jurassic,

COOTEr osres thart

1<k oaned G coarvrradnies g e L

Nave UpErElen & wericaily aegiaica voden . o o
’ Through vorboss e are Dualding ar etteror se
they cwn the N alongside the e

O n Londan 1o snpply b et DS e sy
B

Custorr ers o

celationsnip a5 the internet service provaer |59

B enterprise connectwity b DUSIness
Followng thie rmerger of our TTTE crasion, FRIL vl

falle
wturg the e infrastuctne cnd onbcadng

Tas msalloa over SUUkm of

thie wholesae strawegy te Filre

fibre optic csbles m London wrce 20200 aro has

Tothe last year aunching s products te large

malupes 1Sk =l contimae o develop our owen

DUSINCSSEs  NCiLairG marset leadirg 10Gnps and
ISP service ard brand Cuckoo! wweaen wli sl
[datod et
castomies slorguds ciher 15Ps i an nceasingly Vinh,os
Srciedses - bulding the archeslration syslems that the next

TGOOREs proaudts

Conmectraty otk e eno

b rercdutonary softeare

compettive market, a whoosae strateg

the opportual, o generate revenue o e cenetation of Abre broadbans comoearies necd to

cetesotk s bl counterpertis Can cell aoress o v ther netweorks cfcerily In doirg oo e, &re
Torather than ust cne 1SF tas per he wortcaly 3 botbsuppoiting our own FTTR businass 0 ackioving
rearated mede i its <lrateaic gnals and also erablng exteral
customers to elimnaie  egal ¢ constrarts e
[he merger of ke TTTE cumoanes ook place 1 o , o

- AONTMONS CONneCity and welrkflowy

Marct, v the fina, three mienthe af e coar
o
comuenes nto one iccreasing efhcenaes ard
rately e comparies Dy the pear b Daptal cxponded ints 1ae

THANAYE D IS S 2 10D
ceed on bnrgrg the operatons of the four

Blotle s our e

tarea o slrateaic develrprnent

e

cconories of

achieves a great deal, each building 1ocal netvcrle, § 0 mobile reteork markel, necoming e Mobile Yitual

onbrrding oosicmers and delvenmg oastanding PoNetwork Aggregaten UMYNATT This vl enabile us 1o

customer service  1he beneids of bonognig thermn 30 Eunch arnnovatee mokse slalform o business
P
o Mobiie Yiriaal Networlk Deeraticns e the UK

rate e

toaetier ard lauacnirg @ sngle whoesac offenng ard consumer facing conipEnies oo
oRCriunity

warers in e

across ther netacrks vall create areate

for the bas nes, and pelental cus
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Our strategy in focus

Housebuilding

Our resaential bulomg brsiness, Elva, s a full-
service  housebulder, which acgurres lard and
devewcns sites fiorm desgr slage o anal constructicn
o ensure the detvery of aualty workmanship, Eavia
qualty  and  desigr-led

strives Tuo doaver ingh

acpratioral hormes, compnsing a rmex of Gpen
market and affcrdable homes  wath avar 25 sites
under construcucn  chva 15 headquarierss rear

Reagroasheld with a geographics. footprnt e
Buckirghiaimsture, Berkehire, Hampshire, Sarrey and
West Sussex In Janiuary 20224, we acguired (L wood
Desagner Horres wnich has allowed @xpansion Mo
the adjacent regions of Kent and fast Sussex,

complementing Brvia s oxsting looshions

Ag part of cwr houasebulding divson, the Group

cpetates n the reurentent ning sector, Our
retrerment lving business, Rangefard, owns and
cperates tircc retiremert wLlages in Wiltshing, No
votkstie and Gloucsstershne,. s cuntently
constructing tweo sies lor futre cperst ons, and has
exchanges on twoe further sien spread acress the
couniry, with the mtenucn of developng thess

trne future
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Directors

The experlenced Board of Directors for the Fern Group are responsible for
determining the strategy of the business and for accounting for the Company's
business activities 1o shareholders  They have & set of complementary
commercial, energy sector-related and strategic skills.

Paul Latham .- F .- 1 -

FPar wias Chget Frecutve of Feyn —e Fac had wancas general

rmancgeent and nternal consuling acrzas @ number of sectors and bhngs

S i A weedltn of ndushy ard buseess copenetce, ncluding noalding bey
-~

Crne Bare WFuropet plo as

sletnents of he nlastiuctare for Capits

Start-ups Susinoss T00 s Corpalty sty 2000

Coiops Iheestmenls since A005

Keith Willey

Heh s an assocate professol of strateyy and entreprencurstup at Londor

i

oo g

AANERIUS PON-ExeC Ve dnectorships and advisor,

Busimey s S2noel e 4lse holdds

rofes AR gresatih and ore matre comparies 1 bis rolc as ner-exgcuting

chiarman be s rcspunsbe for the effectve cpaiaton of the Boara as well
a5 IS goveriarce He Prmgs o ibe Fern bismess independert Somnercd,
expeHence gainica from b time n acaderna, preate egquety aneestmient

ol ng and warsus nands on operalora. rees

Feter Barlow ' | N T

Perer Nas w0t 50 pears expe ence i Stemanonsl financing of mfrastuctunz and enerigy
A4 1 serinar executive for Interrationsl Dower Petor s roeponsible for ananding nwe
5 ard lreasury
actranes He has spect oyer 20 ears veotking mtermnasionalle Tor TSHT Bank of

jects rithe energy

Zebnof proect aad corpaonate funa na as well 5 bark ng welahionsn og

Arver cg and Nonwa, mancrg acouesitions and dpeenteld
ais He comitination of foard-lee= Fardg rd ene

iedue of sl

ard infrastructure €

.,

CAPENENCE WV M NEIOLS CNeny, sub-sectors, and b sherennd <0

thie setlors iy =2rm o e, adey, sig e ant valie to e cperation of the

Sarah Grant .
Saah A

dert rasrig ano e et Banks s o

Ahos T eEsimerts s

5 abie has

Cus gioun Se alse

across the Cot Zhans the O

sdirecrr e topus £ 8 D ar agers i

Coanettee and s

Is & key sunpler of rsscuce and expertse 1o Form Saran's dual role ensuics that
ard a3t

cer COPLE and Fern oo

clefors Sre Ngs Sver ALoeears capensnce an

e 1o of Feer's wbarc

oreic sy hie'd roles & Do ele Lendrale ano Rothsohl

Tim Arthur . - -

TEErQENENLC a2t g

tor Fricc

anc o o cpeny e &t

fRanciat anst accountand y ke ard ac el as aroarcerstanding

elerane techrn Gy nusmiesced gatll oo Do IS e e D0Unns



2 | STRATEGIC REPORT

Principal risks and uncertainties

Principal risks

=
o1l
>
3]
o]
m

nett ktenlily. assess and msnage nsks b The prindpai nsks that the Group are exposed 1o are

assoCiated v lh the Group's busimess ohjectives and 1 descrbed bewow, along wath the mitgating actions

¢ Risks anse o exlernsl sources, those |owe take 1o reduce the oolonha impact of the nux
whicn are inherent cornrercial nsks i the market, © We alse iclude our assessment of wnethier e

ed, decreased o

ard from operaucnal reks cortaned sathir the @ ikelneod of the ns< has e

systeirs  and  processes  employed  wathin thie icmamned the sarme

business Cuerail nsk exposure

S nanaged a0ross

the Croup through the civersification ot actvties,
both ry secler and geography

Energy Division

Risk Mitigations Change

o £ - ot B LB 2500 105 o o S+ a2 5 oo v o ALY A SR AR e i s 5 i s Shrmmin W B P 2
Market risk: o Corvacte are entered it oo ch fia tre incane for a
Tre sagryy oCobos € esperencing porthon of the erary, goraraes

e acesrTrent ba
tre Rerey

o,

S of o eneny ncu s s 3ererated

ggri-ficant taroule e ond ‘lee (-
a ey trat fo

pw:es i “f—ra«e

sorrert subs s e

cErTrest geagy te OfF
DFR L coninbute 1o
'r\’at' Aure g lator,

Dae T ot t th‘ulij"t

rwmemt,

oL RNt Mo crarae

IMte e~ in b, the

ChEages e
resut borecuced mcome streame
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ex

O el 2 Ay TS

Operaticnal risk: o Uppredictas ity of the weathsr s nurgates throog-

Levels of engry, produsen mMay dversSoatos of tecoro ogies anc looatrs” of sres

Se toweet thar satidipated due D s Requnar servicins OF gisets 1z unds taken oo ensure 305ets —
sub-cptma arher condinens are keptir ge condition and mowriee the sk that assets —
or  perfurman Rsues o th are nnayalable to [S1)ts
oguprnel, whick may sesalt n

spgnincant unp anined aovontirme

Financial risk: o Mgnagemen .4 oAl portion ot the Sroup's

Revenues fm'“’\hﬂ«?'f j aesets and revenues are sxpecied (o dereed from

or sale rccesds = ofrorn the < oversogs ates [r—
. f B T

cifest  geversted o o

sites are Laweer than ex .

to fluctuat.ans o furergn f—>’hm

rates.

Construction risk: o Tre Droup enters fxcd price contractz weth Lootraclors

Constractinn of the 2ies ta-es wihere aonicpnale o reduCe exporure Lo INareas™ g Tois =
lorger o s micte cnstly thar

articipated  due e resouce N Change

abilty or noreased sl ofraw
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Fibre Division

Risk Mitigations

Market risk:
cales o
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Principal risks and uncertainties

P . Lending Division

Risk Mltugatlons Change
Market rlsk o h tﬁar'r' DL A
rnatkorplace and sre prea

koo
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Principal risks and uncertainties

Group

Risk Mitigations

Market risk: e mtern et it m
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Corporate governance

Section 172 (1) statement

rothat they

cegurements F section 1772 Gl the Companies At

The Board consde have adnered Lo 1he
006 ihe Ao an
Wy that

success of the

d lave, ir gooo faith, acted N
veould he most kely

rouge for the benef

to promote 1he

17 of s menikbers

as a3 whole thavnig regara 10 al stakenolders and
Tatters set oLt 1 seciion 172i1a-1) of the Act]
o tre dec taken guirg the year ended

A0 June 2023

I thie pedformance of its daty to promole the
success of the Gioup, the Board has regard to 8
number of :Matters, nc uding the akely conscguence
of any deosions incthe long-term, and listens to the
wiews of the (roap's key stakehoders to builkd st
urderstands the potental imgacts
The Board

by delegation to commitess and the

and enstre L ully

o' the decsione it makes fulils these

duties partly

Boards of subsdiary undertakings, who opetate

withi a corporate governance framew ok across the

Group

At eery Doard macirg a resew of health and safet.

across  the  group. fimancial  ang operational
performance. as  well a5 legel and  regulstory

Cormipance, 1S undertaken The Board also review

other areas over tho course of the anancal year

ncludhing the Group's business key tisks,

clder-related 1

stratcgy,
slakeh natters, diversity and Inciusiaty,
envirghimental matters corperate respens bility, and

governance. compiance and legal matiers

Principal decisions
We define principal

thiose decisions that are ot a strategic
are signifcart to any of our key stakeholder groups.

decisiors taken by the Board as

nature and that

The Board coasider that the following are exsmipples
of pincpal decisions it made in the vear endead 50
June 2023

Evalusting and decang 1o dreate g new strateqic

area of development by nto the

expanding
nobile network marke! and pecoming a

iMotsile

ator (MAYNAT The Board

ity s well algned and

Yirtual Nelwolk Aggreq
ansidorea tnis opie
complementary 1o the existing fore broadband
operatiors i breould help to deliver lorg-term:

value

The Groug decided to further expana iLs footprimt

i the  houseouldng  seclorn, by SGLINNg

wilh
values similar of those of Bova and the Group

Millesood  Designer homes, a  company
Mitbwood 1s conaidered an awveard-winning regional
which bl

iohows the

homebuilder based i Kent arcing
150 honces g

made in May 2072 1o

JEAN s decsion
diversify the Group s asset
base and enternng inte this new sectol has be=n

well Thought oat with lena-terrm growelh moming,

The Bosrd cons dered tho opportunity snd how
it aliared with e obyetives 1o make a positive
and enmvirorimetit,

defress the JMKs

contnbuticn o te carmunity

by budding now hores ¢ a

snottage of propertes

The Boad decided to conuminde a0 SIOUE
reorganisation whch rvolved merging the four
FTTF Lusiness into one noew business, Fern Fibre

TFTL -

wWorking  closely

lading amited. wall focus on two separate

strategies, while togetner ()

voholesdle stratcgy, owning the fbre rfrastructure
ISPs
MNetworks and (21 develeping cur own ISP service

and brand. thirough Cucked Limited The Board

ard onboarding muitiple i AllPoints o

evaluated the possible impact on stakeholders
including sharehcldors ana observed that the new

ructure would not change how the Beard ard
Group engage with sharcholdors or therr view of
the Group,

rmproved governance and oversight of th

but would be benehcal i prowvid ng
e sector

at well as ennancing the fulure prospects




3| GOVERNANCE

Corporate governance

Business strategy

Cur Lusiricss strnieg, oot ot G pagc

the Stategie Reporl Dlanademnsnt

detaled rocup badget whdh s appro.

Eoard ot an anrua, basis 4ol 1ormig

ups rcsouice plarinny and et

decisons. In mgrntg dessicns ConcEring tne

LSS Feara has regad st oand

D plan e

to s atrate no focus, Lu alio o other

matters cuch as the pterests of Ry wd oLy
stakehioldors and the lorg-term npact of 1ls &g

orote Grcap's Ttee e and reputahicn

Shareholders

sharcholder elations and gencrating sbarefclilen

value & a key onsideraton caner the Board s

aking strategie [he pomc moediam Sy

WOIER DT anT D cONimunIcates vt sharenclders

s througs thie annual report and inancal s1aE mMents,

wrir b ain to proaide charghoidors v oa full

understand g O the Lrous’s actiybes and s res it

o

P

Thys nfogmancy s pobl <h ooty ety Al

www.ferntrading.com

Employees

ihe Crriplone fuhzamental o the

T e
Latlum s

oos ot thie s

Tae Directors (Ul
fherr doty 1o employecs by entrusting oeeragat 1o

subwid ary Boarde

Thie directors of lne subs digre undertakenos ranage

the oo to aay detis o making, engegement ang

ComMIL P 3o s with employees @l enne that

neople are teated fanly ard are calued o e [t

1o pay, berefit and corditions Cfuity 1ealise that

olir empoyess sash o ce mforrred and consulted

o reations ¢

gy sbhor ork and o ne

arc e - AT A EaS N e

s 3 affect g the

¢

responsizilicy The Groun s famly comr ted o

cvesooemanrat tnarsl eneard e

a1 edabhsh 3 comate

rohy corstantl,

encodrages the oo o W mfomranon ant o

Fre-cril

s g

ooty e et

ard toe cocatior ol ettt ke,

nrloranze rdicatons Conerag wuinLt Speranng

Coste ard nealtn Gnd safety

The

Frealth ard cafery o oy ertplogees 19 the

15 A COnbMUE, Focns o Inge Groap Gieen
s brcan aperat onas busmess Tne Dreclons e

Mealth ard salely reporting at cach

ardd necting to

SHSLTE SEOCeDnale poraes and OroCesures a1 10
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Corporate governance

The Board considers Cotopus Irvestiments Limited
to be a key busimess gartnor and cuppher with

respoasitity for the proviaion  of  oparatonal

sversight, financial  adininstrabion and  cempany
sccretanal services
Community and environment

The provisicon  and  operation  of  sustansble

ifrastrachure 1= &t thie centre ol the Group's steateac
goals Thiougn its business actvties the Group :

soeks 10 make @ poutwe  connbuiion 1o the
community,  ervponmeont  and  econcnr. Our
rerieweable encrgy bus ress s nelping the LK meet
s rerewshle energy targets, cur fibre networs will
give people 1N ural communities access Lo Righ- :
speed oroadband, and cur retrement villages Create

communities of peaplc i theit later vears, reducing

the <aran on cur healtbcare servoes S are s

Culding new o ees 1o agaress the UK shertage o
propories
Business conduct

Ac DiGoicrs cur mtentiun 15 10 benave responcibly
crawirg rnanagensnt cparaic the bBusmess vath
Tteqrr and N accordance wath the hugh canocags of

conduct ana governarce expected of g bas ness such

as oLy Cour mtertion through our busimess straleqy
{cutimed on pages 17 to 15 15 to operale 1 sectors &t

work e th cther businesses thiat share our values

Business ethics and governance

Trhe Boand s responsible for ensunng that the
actanes of the Group and its vanous busnesses are
conductedin compliance with the law and applcabc
governatwe  and  renulatory reqimes,  and oM
zdhetence wath provaiing bewt practice for tne

celevant dustty, This inciudes e

aewvng nternat
conttols  ensuing tnat thaere 15 an apprepriate
saance of skills and expenience representes on thc
Board and ensurng toat the financal statements
give 2 frue and fan view of the state of affaire of the
Growp Furthor detsil can be found rthe statoment
of directors tesponsibilities on page 28 11 the year te
30 Jupe 20235 no oareas of concern mave heen

Hlagoed i this tegard

Employee, human rights, social and community
issues, environment policy and anti-corruption
and bribery matters

[he Board's poac, on employec humnan rights
sGoal ard community issues, environment pohcy
aticd ant corrupton and broery matters 15 dacassed
o the Dnectors Report cn page 38 The Board
Aactively promotes a corputate culture thiat s based

on ethical values and behaaours
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Governance
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the scquisticen, Coastrucion ana dae dugencs The Grouap's fibre division w L remam in grawth
orocess  nght  treugh to the on-gomg phase for the next threo o five years, ana
Mmanagermneont The Board have roviewed and manajomaenrt tcams corsder how 1O mahale
approved [5G antera speclic 1@ the Group's crrussions and nsks while acnieang this rapio
business that are considered oy cormmercial and growth Fibre has a positive long enr rrpact on
matiagernient leams, including those aparaung the erviiorment as orce the infrastructure 15 n
N the fibre and housebuilding sectors, The day place and operafing, 1115 seen as & low Caron
to-day, manage ient and assessment of hmate technology A well-corstractea and operated
related  nsks and  opportunites 15 therefcre Aore conmecton facilitates & reducic i carbon
urdertaken by divisiora. maragement tearms i crassiors i the wong-ten due to tne cowental
and reported to the Board where recessary for hone waorking and simart Cities
Al of the above ensures the Boad's oversight " othe Growp's  hoasebulding devsion,  ore
and ~aragement of cimale-related rsks and : maor sk s ensunng shoert- and  leng-ternm
opportumties includes  functions  estabbished construction processes are managed i lne
to provide good governance ceer the Groun's ith potential expoure to Clrrate risks, such as
dre sions This cnables the Board and subsichar flocaing  The Groun ams (o mitigate tris s
cormpaniss o oall be algned or approach o as all decelepments wehim the howsebuldmg
climate-related risks ard opoorfuriies sector insluding retirement lving! Fave technical
Strategy flocd ek assesements carr ed out before land 13
Disclose the actual and potential impacts of purchased
ctimate-related risks and opportunities on the The Group s also subject to regulatory nsk
organisation’s businesses, strategy and financial as all horves and developmionts must satsfy
planning where such information is material. ervconmontal  plannmg condiions, which

R ‘ i Lo may change as requlations &re nuoduced o
a3 Descrice e cimate-related risks  and 3 - -

e . : sapport the UK s trarsinion to net zerc s
crporturities the organisstion has dentihed over .
: presents tne Group wath thie opportunity w©
the shorn, medium and leng torm : ‘
: o above and boyond applcavle regulatory
Given tie Droups long-term expenierce n its standards for energy efficiency of new cuild
operaung sectors and strong inks Lo s suppl ers, Fomes and hecerme a leader i this regard 1
particularly 10 the encray and bousebulding | 15 irnpottant for the housebuilding division te
sectors, the Group s well positicned to overceme satsfy ali envircnmental planrng conditions
rzks and take advartage of opporunities ansing and seek fnancially wisble opoortunities o
from climate change Climate-related nisks and | exceed requlatory standards, The Croup looks to
oppertunities arc also at the core of the Group's develos slrategies around progressive adoption
straleqy and are discussed ngnt the weay through of Madern Methods of Construchion (PAMCT)
ihe business, frorm Beard leve! to the indivdua. Ficlucing Lmiber frarmes, solar panels, an souice
subsidhiary companies within ke Group. Chimate heat pumpes and electne vehicle charging poirts
plavs a part i shaping the Greup's long-tenn where sporopnale Whore possitie. the Group

business strateqy and firancial planring

; reaves oporational assets onto renewshlé energy
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cl

ascets toothe mgnest aualny stardard and going

gbove and peyond e relesant requlatory

standards by adoptirg (MO call impac the

Groups  operating and  manrienance  Ccosts

firther, The  Grouaps  Ccosl projecuons are
caphues at pomt of acguwsition and modoe.s are
updalcd reguiarly with dversiiication of suppliers
and appropnate levels of insurance ohtamed
Tre Grous's biomass piants operate a diversified
supply chain of teedsto.cxs and stiategic stores to
ensure sufficient fdel stores i czse of faled fuel
~onditions, tnere

sapply lom extremes weathel

s conbractual recourse obligations Letweer the
crre and suppliers for protection agamst oss of

revenues,

Clinrate-related risks alse have ar ampact on

arcounling estimates and judgerents wathin the
financial 5t<:ter'r'wem5 Trhe Group's oalance shect
ncludes a decommissionng prov sicn relating
1o the futire obbgaton 1o return land or which

there are operstora. biomass, ward and solar
farms to ther cnginal congit.on The sconunting
esfirmate s dolermimed (o a sigrificant degree by
the future dismantinng ard restoration Codts, §s
weell as the uning of the dismantlement, all of
oy physicsl <l
required for restoraticn. The

wlhnch wall oe impacted t ave 1sks
arnd rawve matenale
Choup orgages with a third nadty o perform the
assessmient of costs 1o Deincurred, includirg an

ascessment of fullre climate riske.

Cescribe the resilience of the organsation's
strateqgy taking mnto consideraton different future
clrviste scenarios. Including a 2°C or lower

scenario,

The Group henelits hom a guicker transiion o a
lowser-carbon cconomy, such as ina 2°C Chimate
pathweay i e

armntng glebal tlemporature incredse

to well below 2CHowhilss tak\ng the steps to

ensue we rermanm resilient o the nisks associated

sl scenanos such as 3 4" patway

Linder a 1 5°C scenang, the wond will expenence
a sigrifizant shift away from tradiboral fossn

fLels t

&GS rencweble eneryg;  <uuices as

counbnes ane busnesses alike raplement sirong
decarbonisation plans to reach ret zero, Delvery
N these A tnng lc—qui'es a sigrificant mcrease

Vihe pas et nto reneald

ol capital deplo

enerqy, all ot whob Ieads to 3

Group’s acquisiion opporturtes

The manm nck fror a benehcal transition to
renswable energes 1 trom compettion ard

e potental for prnice  cannbalsausn The
Grroup's strategy 15 resibent 1o this as they foous
ol keng loaders e the roarker ard sesko frst-
meover  advantaoes before ane ferm of price
erosion can lake place Ircreasng demand o
ke eiectnfication of indusines wil provwde vast
deplaymient opportun tes for tenewable assels,
with rizing demand supporang the poweer orice

for electacty,, mitgating proe carnialisation
The Groag's housebundmg cector could also

Lernefit from such g tansition by facmg Lo

coats onorsallation of solar parels or heat
cdmips as technologies advaice and become

cheapet ‘o access

Under 3 4°C =scenariw, it 1s assumed that the

transition 10 & lower-carbon economy has been

slower and  the incentives 1o construct and
operae renewables have not heer forthcaming
There s also the increased physical risk of moere
irtrocduction

Whilss this

extremc weather  delaving  the

and operation of rengwatile assels
could mmpact the Group s revenue potential, this

wolld discourage competition and the Group

suld be weell placed to take sdvantace of any

The Group's

cpportity that arose strategy
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Risk Management
Disclose how the organisation identifies, assesses,
and manages climate-related risks.
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Metrics & Targets reduction acrass the fusiness While our [ bre
Disclose the metrics and targets used to assess conpanies are focused o the end goal of
and manage relevant climate-related risks and brilding a network, the [outney aong the way 1«
opportunities where such information is material,  : Just as important
al Dsclose the metncs used by the orgarnizanon : The ncresse i ernssons f<on aur Fibre division
to assess clmateclated dske and opporlunibes has coeon fully offset by reductons noemissicns
nelme wath ats strateay ang ek maragement [om QL teseree power Stes, vehiohy acoount for
process. : I0% of repored enuzsions Cue 26 reserve power
\ 5 sites proviee v el bat< ap poveer W@ the Naticnal
As reationcd under the Rick Managamicnt prlar, = “ “F , i
, ] - i : Gricon frres of peak demand, and emissions are
managerenrt feams gssess Ine relevant Jinnate-
‘ ; : expected o vary yeal on vear dus e fluctuations
relatect <isks and  cpportaniies . of potental
N the erergy generaticn required (o balance the |

acounsons moreiation tx o set crdona The FSGE ;

. : gud and supplament baselcad power We have
Rk Matrix used for cur energy assels has - ‘
i} o . i i : thiig seen g o 2% reduclion in emissions from
2 total score of 15, with 4 score of 9 or mare !
) ) . : the prics year 1IN our reserve povier sites alone 4
requited toondicate compliarce wath FSOG policy : ) :
) : ‘unction of the sites bery called upon with less
requirernents : )
: freqguerny
by Disclose scope 1 scope 2 ard ¢ appropnate ‘ ) ‘
R : The other primary driver of thie Group's emissions
scope & greenhouse gas 1GHGT emissions and ‘
: arc cur bionrass paants, which account for a
the related ricks : - . -
: further 93 of the remairing emmissions O
Tre Gioup's localon-tased scope 102 and 3 hicmass plants use & mix of shaw, waste wood
errssnns ate aiscloced o the tabe below I chics ang otac fuels of natural cqairs, which
accordarce wath SECR, the CGroup's scone 204 210 MEe te capadity toregenerate, to produce
errissics Piclude Oy those relating (o bus ness eI ity
travel :
: [he CGroup has theefore secrn g headine
Throughout the year, we nave continued o redaction o tonres of CG2 emitred 0 FY23
deplov capital i expanding the fibre divison compared to TV22 of 5 8%, privarly driver by
resulting in an ncrease in em ssiens as this s a the fower Use of fuel n the reserve power and
“uncucen of growth and headcount increase This biormass & tes that the Group ows and operates,
15 highlighted by the Group's Scope 7 emissions as descriced  above, only shghtly offset oy
rising by 9% 0 FY23 caused by mcreases energy ncresses n Fibee ermssions
consumpton, despite the cverall emissions i
FY23 FY22
Emissions (Location Based) (tCO2e) (tCO2e) % Change
- . it b O ARBTG5 70 AR 5 S AR R ST 1 SR
Sione L 25072% s
Soope 2 5127 4877 o
Crope A [z 3

Total 228,699 242,932
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Aggregated Metrics

FY23 Fy22 % Change
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Review of financial statements
The wurpose of this 1cparl 15 to prosade adationa,
expianalory informatsm ot

e hinanc-at statements

Inrieasunng cur perforrance, tho financial measures
lhat v
from e repored 1o
that

comsidered ner-GAAR fingncial medsures.

noiude 1hose 1hat have beon denved

Ve LSe
order to 2hm nate fac

Thiese

Lifs Lo

distort year-or-yesr comparisons, are

lavon of these 1o the finarcal resalts can be
S5Ot

LTeCOns

found N note notes o the Ananoial

the
crate nents

The financizt statements shioyve assets gt amottised
ture va.ue that
To that

e may alffer ratenaily

st as such they ao notetect the fi

wooeapect o derive from thess husinesses

extent accountirg pericrmanc
from the share s

snce and miay not refloct Cnanges in

the full market value ol gescts or DUSTELSES LWEd

Dy The Droup

2023
£000

W A e WA B L SR G511 R iy e DS A TS
ket

800,351

Thdar b bt LA et L

FRITEA 82,017

There were vanious changes to the cperatioral asse

dunng the yvear, incwding the ssle of & dmnq‘[( r Point,

a iargt solar site i Australiz ana Bliva cxpanding thor

sout gasterr (aotpnmt wirth the  acquisition of
Milvood Designer Homes o March, oo FTTER
businesses wete successtully corsaobdated e one
new business focusing or wholesale strategy aad o
v ISP brand Sucsecuent 10 year =nd. Doacca, a
Large and farm o Western Australia, became
cperatonal folovang  a  two-year  construct on
process ana was suld fora profitef £22m n Octobes
2URE

To support Contmued expansion, we .
£157m,

Ut divisions

it up cash

reserves at vear eng of which sevve to fLnd

the cperationsl needs of ©

Movement

{restated)
2022
£'000

e e BP0 M s

711,830
194,917

e g

{148,767}

55,888

439,535

360,901 2isd

156,919

256,415

A At

1,001,265

793 169

I o

Ao

2,366,052

2,220,920 145 13

Financial performance

[he Groun has repotted & loss before tax of £149m

for the yeat ended 20 June 2022, whick s a fatl from
profit of 59 restated) in the pror vear 7his s driven
prnanly by expansicn i our fiie secforn as we

UASe. a5
detalled turther inthis report. Sim lary, overak EBITDA
decregsed by 58% 10 (832 12027 £195m) »w

Sue to cperatonal our

Conunue 1o grow OuUr assets ang aperahonal

hhch s

Mgty growth n Nener

Tmernngs Botcr e ornst ta deprecial G oard droorhisanan

dvions, particuianty fime and a numibzer of crovisiors
specific loars

Addrionalty, there are two instang

recognised  aganst property
ces of extracrdinary

coests incuded in the financial staternerts, which are

not capected to reoccur [T restrycbaing cosls of
L13m o-the-
prem’ses businesses, ard (20 imparments costs of

associsied with the merger of fibre-t

£22im, associated with trading assers which were sold

subsequent to year end
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At s b N et
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Dy et ve
e fifre diees

Lase ad thie assooiated coste resuluna froae
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T COrtmume t groney cnal

SR

the
addimon ot Thoa bronant an atcrl mctzate M
slat nost

Nereasea b, £4

405

Ceetald e the Groeop, stalt cants

and

Lopno year restatament, dee 10 bedge aoorinmng
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O anterest Ol CSvARS L

e other  Conahonave . rcoims and

Retaned Carmmnos, s rosulted 1 an accumulaton

recluction of CoBmre fnanong costs and s refi=oted

interesl conts

Fothe restated Flopsower

ncreAased otk e vear 35 zlas

weas rehaded i the Coonp esnlts for the Tty

Financial position

Contineed shareho

P 3
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: Wi

A2m ivoates ip Hleit:
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Sector performance
Energy

As cconomic actraty and global demand contnued
le remain gh thirougnoul the year, so toe did
viholesale enetgy prices, driven Dy rmoverments r
This the  Group

MIENTAIN Ny strong revenues rom erergy generat on

rormimadit, prices reculted n

araleve sonilan o 2022 3¢ Gss oo energy sites, with

reverue of CE0EM 120272 FLRO0m)

Cur generat.on capacily remained comsistert year
cniyear as there were no substannal changes W cur
Cretgy QEnerating atsets However, producicn was
reatagnally reduced due to Snetterton, ane of Gur
biomass-fired powes plants suffonrg some months
of operationa. downumes following a gearbox fault

FY2023

Tne

assocated msurance clam tar eplacerment

oatts ard loss of revenue was setilec in full
[iempact was offset by the norease N the average
Lt for the

to £1077 MWwh from £975

CHLE [er GRASION a5 g wnche as it

Moreaset

pror year a movement of 10%

operating  costs  1cnamea

n:ostly
consistent year-on year at L2 m2ug? FES7m the

Arile  tota

Group recorded a £20mM INCrease 1n gas oroCurerncn:
codts tor reserve power pans drven by inflated gas
prices i the first half of the year Corresporamgly,
LB TDA alse decreased by 13% to £232m (2027
256

FY2022 FY2023 FY2022

Production Production External External
{MWh) (MWh} Availability Availability
Bovvines 991,873 83.5% BT

225,680

[ i s

405,802

Rraerug o
569,063

Seoar

Vi 876,374

SAT 96.2% ERANS

94.6% = 2

oM 94.8% GTTR

92.6% IR

Total 3,068,792

3,099,690
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Fibre

A m gIov g Sy i, all cur fbre husiroasos a0 in

e Fronch aceeiment Bigs anrmaanc

reccks the mgasure inltnocuded 1m0 Noverbe

to otract we Pae b dily priaes aro are Si@arung 1o o Cos

ynedify FIT Ccortracts whchaeduces

Lcsrta ity nocur bronea selar porthshos How

this eather ruling resalted i an £ -rencs solan WG around Hocustomes ard bhuilding

cocel Todh o atiens i the UKD wee are o0 track e by

ImpAirent e the fhor s

ACCOUNT NG CONwer TIGr Cannes e reqerscd once oable o fibre corneciaty 1o 200000

recogised.

o has alreost goubod ns 1eoenus

N MNowermne: 2027 Chernrnent arr o

e introducnon of an cincty Generator Levy seg ar pear, frore £9m a0 duds o Flom o e

GO ROy messure 1o Charg tonar 1ocunom year Afcongn bald ng g hore nctvor< s

I3

or Greaps gererating o capita nrensies and leads teoa uny sical s

o obigh revenues

halarco shest, the d o alco nanes large cp2rating

electnaly Tha @vy s effect from 1danuar, 2023

the business

At 31 arch 20428 and o onacsts a 5% wanctali oy seale ther cporation:

Tis resalied ino2

onowhalesale eneray inarkel revenacs n ex

{780 oo

ally to elec oty aeterated fom teported EBITLS oss of £170m L0272 £0Gns loss)

ST nste to e e sbich o ine coth expectabiorin ard refler te e

pees able iciras s snd o nee

of the divivion g mcludes

The Cacup was nat reguired fo pay BGL o the F dese Lprnlnt o

DT s (lerepec 1o pay tis e the next Doeatrantchngry costs of E1Sm aszociaed watn tae

Anancial yoor and are asrecdng Odr posiicn Pestine e,

had slres anucipated oo impact on the et

Aoose buerd ot these netesorks the Assets il te
crtfolry v the nexd

el

gererated rom our engr

coarnscd o che Dalance chees

o cenats i s refen ) . . L
- Arot e loce ttnre value wehich e

Lending Pogeacratod ag the anselt have

Reovenae trom leadimog ngroased b o ereratedd
R,

sroperty deplomient aceleratod in thie c2ar A1 eal

d

Cphtnanly Gl o alarger lean ook for &

Housebuilding
f nave rebtanded our FoealthZate danion

tne hook had nocased Loy valie B85

Hoasebandnmia o relloct the cnanige n bnsiness imis

and w1 numbers of oars 1219 I0ans L . o .
whercas it ncorporawes  orananly Shaa o aro

gangt Heaewer e UR's cnallensino . . . 4 . ) , .
o Rangefe ol e dias on camirues 1o rcude the

oowas rob sathout itnpact and throLghaut .
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one comaerca oan This has bighighted  the

ared Lavilhies v lef subsequant to cear e
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Holsebulding opeations contributed £130m #0220
FZ7Tmy 10 Group revenues “or the year 1eficonny tie
nmipact of imcreased tevenus in Rangcford, as well as 3
atud vear of Fuvia nperabons Elivia 2old 1o units i
the year, atdd s pertoring it ine with budaet, wane
Rangeford ncreasen its revenue oy 45% 1o 22%9m

and sold 17 unds

Acharge in accounting policy resulted in the cost of
Rangeford communa, areas bomng capitalised as
fixed assete (furriture, f ez and equipment ard

amaortisen over the Iife of the ate Previously. these

costs were imriediatsty recognised (o Cost of Sales

I the =61 The lreatment has een agread
and
restaterment,

At our

addiors has ot cesulted noa pror

fixedd

==l

POy ey asscls

Rangerford

increased Dy LIS in the Current ¢ar as a 1850t
Funding and liquidity :

Crnr strateqy wathin o renewable encrgy businesses

s b secure long leErmm nnancng at censervative

levels from manstieam baenks 1o eshance returs At G
vear eng we had drawen £1 160m ¢f external dent
this pact of the, Gronp wathea turtaer £1.75%m avalanle
o be drawn
This approach erabics us o acquire busmnessos tiar |
have stable charactenistics such as predictable ot
base, reverte shicans, government mcentves or
proven tecnnology and as sLoh have lower returns
that wethout leverage would bo insufficient “or our

sharenolders L aiso allows us flexibiity in finarong
our businesses and mananmng cash flow We beleve
that faling to adopt this strategy would have a
negatve nmpact on business return and shareholder

value over the [ohig-term 80% of our inferest payabie
and
exnosed 1o current aerest 1ate voall ty The Group 3

15 fixen therefore we are not sigrificantly

applies hedge accounting ‘or interest rate swaps @

which mieans any ¢hanges in the far value of me

ecogrlaed noreserves oash flow hedge

Swap 14

tesorvet wath the inefectve portion of the hedac
rothe P&L The

sweaps 15 recognised on ine balance sheet av an asset

rECOgISed markel value 0Ff tne

a lahiuty, dependiyg on wnelher tne swap s

favourable comparcd 1o cunent rates

Neoconbinually reviewe Ananciry anangemernts 1o
cnsure that they are compettye and opl miced for
the
managed i an agile manner we martan loake

rieeds of the business "¢ ensure cash s

finarice facilities winch <an be drawn o repaid to
rmest imrncdiate business needs. Soechcally the
Group has access 0 a Revolung Credit Teoility of
F290rm, which s interlrked o the net assets of our
The flesabihty to draw and

crergy daigiom repay

funds at snarinotice taoilitates eTective managamen:

of snort-ermr cash fluctuations, wh ol can be driven

sestialit 2 of operaling working cagital

Looking ahead

Aotne end of the hinancal year we continLe o
nelicyo that the hinsness s pos tionert ws e e
advartace of fulurd arowth croortunit 5 aoross ity
core busmess areas Energy ana lendng eperaucns
are well establshed i e ~arket and contnue to
mawe excellent progress with robust performances
in the new financal vear Provisiors laken against
loans dunng tie vear in cur lenaimng sectar have rmag

fenced challenges wrich are nat indicative of Lurther

problems acrass other loans a1 the sector,

Ceployvrant mtc fbre contmues o roll our in Ine
with expectations, while growing s roverue and
coerational basc. Sales activity In our nousssuldirg
(v sicn reneain strang agsinst a challengimg market
and are reporting profits n line witt budget
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W Evmect W goenarals shiorg opE g et

frons onr cstablsnes doasiens “Cn the Comeng yoars,

mooaddtion too the anbicipated cuttle fzr o

COrettlCnn phase avset, wh o At "ne Sane hrg
growey g ou Nibee ana housebuwld ra diezizrs o

Attty

PS Latham
[arecton

0 e S TR
20 Dereimoo 2025




tr
-~

3| GOVERNANCE

Directors’ report for the year ended 30 June 2023

The directors present their report and the audited consolidated financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 30 June 2023,

RCATRPE R

I Cie i

Tor @ surrrnacy of e sroup’s results, refor o the

Crop financc revew on page 51

The cirectors ave not rocommended payiment of
a oradend (2022 £N

PHERINIE

The directors of the Comparny wne wore i office

aunng the year and up to e cate of signing the
financial stateirents worc

PS T atham

KJ Willey

Foa Barlow

TArtaLr

SeA Crant appomted T January 20235

Feter t3 note 23 r the Nows Lo the fnanaal
statcmerts

e Y TS A O T L N [

Refor to the Strateguw Report on pace 8

Pt o e e

Refer to the Strateqic Report on page 17

SR TR LR R I

Refer to the seclicn 172 statement on page 21

I- st sl ! PR NN

The Group's obiectives and pohoes or finanaal nsk
mianagemen: nclud Ng iniormaicn an the eaposure
of the Group (o credit nsks, hquidity nisks and imarkct
Hsks are setout in note Z1te the imandial statements
The Group s cnncipal nisks are set cut in the strategic
report on page 17

P S SO L R A H R

As permtted by sectior 414¢ 111 of the Companies
Lct 2006, the diuectnrs have clocted 1o disclose
nformaticon required Lo be ir the directon s report by
ane Medium-sized

Schedule 7 oof the  Large

Comparies and Groups tAccounts and Rerorts)

agulatons 2008, n the strateyic report

Tihe Board recogrises that a corporate cuture bhased
o0 sonnd cthical values and henaacurs s an assef
The Group endeavours 1o condudt 18 busmness with
ntegaty inoan cthreal, prefessional and responsible

manrer  treating  our - ermpEoyecs,  CUSIomers,

suppliers and partners with courtesy and respect.

Sl b T ST e e

Applications for employment by disabled persons
having tegard te thenr particular aptitudes and
abiities Should a parson hecome disabied while m
tne Croup's emiployment. every effort 15 made o
retan them  in alternative

ermployirent.  cling

tram:mg as necessary
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fLlyy 103hse thar Oue Cmoicyses wish to he

pifonod ang oorsulied onoeratters affects g thier

Foand to bo mecived i peoblzrm solang 3Tecting

L

tnei s atead of nterest ard resndrsibty

TorhdinZe wthe e craariauon

The Groap s tamly committed (0 o pohoy of good )
aoMEtters ol aranaa,

Comimunie st sl levers and Ssaldien

SRR

dnat adeguag

B et

A Clmiate S NICh consatl, e g
fl

morttly tears brnefings at a wocal level and e

LGl oir L

i bormiEien and ideas brocently thisincluaes

Tre ACt o

Fivesliganr > are SOl A

ariat &N

1 taxe b e it g o

prbdicaton of mooatile key potlornare ¢ P catars ;

CowENng cupul operalng cosis ara hieath sno

catet s ;

‘e ae Jommittes o acung etheeall and aath
T e ar by e sl e Busmess deal nigs ano relaticraorgs
and turrplearertng and orfors na el cuve syeterms

Towe Group Pas e plac e an acreetmert gk 1

STNINE

. CenGure e e s
SR LNERIr IV

ey s ol takng

A T

Ieeesttnerts borrntsdd to prcde- -

Fre i Our N DUsIne=ss O an arsy ot Gl

Cuwer g Gparat o oretsIget, adrtmistianon,

1

S e

NS Stent wathe e Saliaat o

COMPaty SeCi2tal 3t and compars, acToadnt ng

the tAoaem Slavery Aol 2015 Wie cxpocl the warg
| o N Cohigh stancards hom sl of war eoanrracto re sappliere

[ [ : i

i PR

ang other busress partners B4 part of e

15t

The Board adopted a0 npdared

oA PrCOssey, e f a[__:k‘fr Lol s

SOCIA 30O COrporate recmanLe

2 - soarply s L Modenn Sleer s Lot 20
i N GrOdps e OoanIses

[

CONDUCT ks BUSTIECS 1A Manrel il s recporale Lo, L

o the ervinonrent, weerewser postible
The directo

are respansible frro pecpariay the

“he Board i

cased o confnr hEUILIuppEats 0 D Anpnal Report and the hiranc @l statesierts e

aime and cbhectes of the Tank
lesures CTOFDY ame has

ncluded  Cumate-relatea franosl Jscosaes on

accotaan: e wh apphicable law and reca.ation

24 Finanoal Dso

SLors o

g the chie

orrpan,  law prepEre

Onarona statements ot each finarciadt vear Under

Sade 240 m e vath et ke pllacs and e

i o saedd the Group and
armmnietidaticns

Crnear. tnancial ssatemeanis 1 acoordancs walh

o
o Acoour ting
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and of the pront o loss of the Group and Company 2 e Soe e g
for that penad In preparing fhe mancial swalcments, perntted by the Arlicles of Asscoation, the

Ccolors are s redd to
the directors are required 1 cirectons have tne Beneht of an mdermimty which 1s 4
o soloct sutable FCCOUItMG ["“II’ s atnd then ar [y E'}liallf‘-'iﬂa TI"IH'G’DE_&T’T‘)«’ H’W(_jer'r'll"ﬂt." Prows an as defined

them corsitentl, Doy sechon JR4 ol the Companes Act 2006 The

. Dopdemiuty was i (orce throughout thie ast inancial
« state whether  apprcable Unitcd «nedom @ o
- Povear and s currently n force

Accouritrg Standaras, comprsing FRS 107, have !

been foidowed, cubject to any matena, depariures TR o
disc.osed and explained e inancial staterments, | ' 7 ' h -
Polrthe case of cacn directon in offce ot the dae Lhe
s Tare JLd =ents ard accountirg estimates that Direclors Report s approved
are reasonatle and prudent, and :

Poe oo far g the diroctor 1s aware, trere 1s 1o 1etevant
« prepare the fnancial satements on the gong audit information of  whick the Group  ard
conicern basis unless its H'h'jp[."f(ﬂlﬂfﬂ_f—: Lo presume C‘DT‘T][:@”\ o audrnors are unavare, and

that the Group and Compary wall contine 0
P they have taken all the steps that they ought 1 have

Dusiress :

: taker a5 & duectnr m orasr to make themiselyes

The dreciors are also respensible for safec j|rwr;; : avare of any relevant audit nfonmatien and (o
the assets of the Group ard Company and 0 e for establish that the Group and Comp any's sudtors

en
taklrrq reagsonable steps for the prevent.on and are aware of thatimform at on

delection of fraud and otbor megularities. P )
: This confumatean g geeon and should be interpyeted

The directors e resgonsble for kecping adequate

P arcodancr with the prodsions of secyon 418 of

accourting records that are sufficient to shevs and e Compan es Act 2006
axplam the Croup and Company's trarsactions and 8

st & voung LLE aav ng besn appoirtea in 2022
disclose with reagsonable accuracy at any nme the

: hase indicated the rwarlingness Lo e reappointed for

financigl postion of the Group and (,on 1Ay and
another  tern and wll be  proposed  for re-
onable ther 1o ensure that the financial ctatetnents ) )
appoMument in accordarce watt section 465 of the

comply wath the Companies A 2006 : o e

Companies Act 2006
The directors are respons ble for the mantenance @ _ ‘
- ‘ DoThe Directors report was approved by the Board of
ad ntegnty of the Compariy's website Legislaton @ i o o
Dircctors on 20 December 2023 and signed on fy
i the Urited Kingdom governing the preparation

‘ . : hehaff by

and disscmmation of irancal statemenss may d.ffer

from legislatior 11 ather jur schcticons :

PS Latham
i Drector

20 Decemizer 2025
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Cpinion

vie bave audited the finanoal stateimerts of Fern hol=ve tha the andit Codence we haee oo d

Tradirwg _nmited Dtne Faren 15 s sUMcEnt ang appopriate 1o prdaade @ Bas s (o eur

sbrsiciares itne '

2250

UG Coemprse the Grup Stansmers of
ard Farent ¢ Canclusions relating to going concern

Corrprehenses Ineo me the

Conwary Balance Sneet s Group Slaterent of 3 gadtrg tie fhans al datamerts e haye

Casir Faowes ihe Ceoun ara Fares

v

aIre

taterent of conclaoed s

ASTCT The o

changes o Cquaty ang the retatzn notes . 7o

Toartng o Uie proparation ot
reldhing A sunvar, ot sgrehicert accoanting LSS appropnale

polcwes The finanaal repostirg frarescrk B4t has

Based on the

e hanc perfooned, e bave
k

bheer apphed 0o tes preparatior & applicable law

. ) . . not erties avy ratenal cetia nties relat ng 1o
ang Uineed Kengoom Accunling Siandarcs i Laiding ;

FIRs 1022 'Tae F nancial Ropanting

17 e LI

evenils o cordbons that indieodual s or colectivedy

sandard agpaeatile

m:

casl s gQriNeant ol or oo Do ana Farent

and Kepulhe of roang” Hnitea Kingdor:

Cenorally Accopied Acrountrg Practoe) ‘ ‘
a venod of twelin maontny fronn whier (e nnancial

1

MU crniots, the Froangal starermcrts CrleTe T s S author ler sl

e grecoatrue ard fanace of the Group s and of the spors DIUes and tne aesporsitilites of

Farent Cornipanty s affans a5 at S0 Junie 2025 are Dothe directors wita 1@spoct o Juirg Lwlian are
wlthe Cenue Sl thie ar then e Yoo i the polevant socncns of thie PEpROr
Dothagaeever Becante not al tare ecToa alcondiions

s Pave een DropTra prenared in acoordsncs cath

2 b credhcled this stater e Ui et 4 gudrantee o

Uniea Kmgden Gonerally, Accepled Accmnntng

te the Corcnprs abilit g 1o g 0 TIG CCICT

Mactice ana

e bave beor prepared b aooora

Other information

t=op hrements of the o : e
SQurerments ol 1he toThe otlber intormationr Cosnpr ses tha infomation

ncluaed n he gonaorepors cther baan thie finaoosl

Basis for opinion o e :
~ente and our auditors repors theregn The

Postais

& conductas our audit e svcardaes eeth Aol are Sersble o tre olace aferalios

serrational Sanaara o Aol GG G ST (ke
ftiternational Standarae G Avddrmg G QSASTLIGE D o en watbur e 20 s, epcr
and apphcable las Cor respaonsiilfies urder thion )
O 2ppimen o the inanc sl staternarts doss ot

standarcs are further gectrbed e the Suditors
the ctherintcrrnal Snand exoont o the oxlent

£

resporslives  for che sucht of the frane al

VO es iy staten i s rep oL Aot

Satemier trel b on Gt Cut el Vig sre de pearisal
- ; e o assaranoe core anig ) theregr
o the Groun o acoswdance soth the ethecal f 2 asaran e conclanin i o

TG Er s 19l arc cans i our asdt ol me

o responafat, s tooead e

Ccooarntarmation

fFraarcial statements e the T mclodimg the FleOos aicl e consder cliethe the oer

Elthucat Stancard, and wee haoe illilled ow coher pfoarnat cn e ngeusll. nconsstent e the
ctossl responaibilitec e cordanie s th poese Friar 1 SrateromTe O -

Tt remetrits Dot colrse ol e st

materall, nsstated 1T ove derut, sach matens
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

NCCnsistEncies of apparent matenal rrsstaternents
wi are reguired to ceternine whether this grves nae
to g rmatenal roesstatoment im0 the irancial staternents
pased on the work we

themaenes I Have

performed we cordlude that there s & malenal
risstatemert of the other nforvaticn, we arc
reguired 1o report that fact

We have nothing to repert in this reyard
Opinions on other matters prescribed
by the Companies Act 2006

Mo cpimion, hasea or the wotk andertakon in the

codrse of the audit

o the irformation giver n e Strateqc report and
the Directors’ repart for the financial vear o
which the fingroal statements are prepased 15

conis stent wath the irancal statements and

o the Strategic report and Directors’ report have
ceen peparea i accordance with applicatie lega.
sequiremoents

Matters on which we are required to
report by exception

In e Ight of the krowledge ana understanaing of
the Group and the Parent
environment obtained 1 the course of the audit, we

Comparry ard s

hawe rot wentified matenal misstatermernts e the

Strategic report or Directors' report

Yie have nothing to reportin respect of the following

matters 0 relation 1o which the Companies Act

2006 requites Us [O repart 16 oL 15 1 QU OpInion

« adequate accounting recerds have not been kept,
or relurng adequate for our audit nave not been
received front cranches not visted by Ls, O

+ the Farent Company hinandial statemerts are not
irangreemort with the goccounting records and
returms of

« certegir disclosures of Lnodtors” remuneraticon

speciied by law are not made, or

e 2w Rave not tecenved all the infairnaton ane

expianations we regune for cur audit

Responsibilities of directors

Ac explared  more Cully o the Directors
respaonadilities statevent set cut on pages 38 and
39 the Grrectors are resoorsinle or the peparat-an
ot the financial satements and for being satished
that they gre a trae and fair vew, and faor suth
mterrial cortrel as the Dineclors determine s
Mocesssry to erable the preparzticn of financat
statenierts that are froe Hom matcnal misstatentient

whethor due to naud or eror

[ prepsring the inanca statemenis, the Dircctors
are responsible for assessing the Troup's anc the
Parert Comoary s ability to contnue as a gonrg
concern, disclosng, ac applicable, matters reiateq e
QOINg Concern ana Js rg the oomg concern hasis of

accountng unless the Daectors etter infend 1o

howidate the Graup o e Farer t Company o

CeAase GReratons o havs o reauat © adermatee b

Auditer’s responsibilities for the audit
of the financial statements

Our chjectves are to obtan reasonable assarance
about whether the finrzncial statements as a wnole
are free from matenal misstatemert, woether due to
frang or error and 1o ssuc an auditar's report that
mcludes our opinion Keasonahle assurance is a high
level of assurgnces, but 1m not a guarantee that an
atdit conducted in accordance with 1SAs (UK) will
always detect a maternal misstatement when 7 exists
Messtaternerts can anse from frasd or orror and are
considerca matenal i, individually or a1 the aggregate.
oy could reasonatily be expected te nfluence the
cconcinic decisions of users taken on the basis of

these financial statements
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Explanation as to what extent the audit
was considered capable of detecting
irregularities, including fraud

frcgulanties, i lading fraud, are mistarces O ot

cormphance s th L ard regalstons - dosagr
procedures o IncG vt e resporsibiliues outhnes
above Lo detect nregula nes naludng fraud Tae
ik of not detestinn a ratenal nnsctatomient Jdoe b
traud 1s hihcr nan the psk ofF 0T agteuting ore

-- b

PELLITG TTonTE SRS as fraud inay meslee deliberale

concealnc by Tor examisle iorasty wr tenuional
rristeprecental s, of ibrough o useon Trie eadel

Lo b B U procean de gree nahie o dewoing

irrecular ties, ncding fogad o detated  belosw
I ¢
areventon and detection of hand rests with both

ever the  primare respons bty 1or the

those charged wonh gencranos of tha orty, and

manacenn 1erat

Coar approac ais as inlioese

. svlairecd an urilerstard ng of the legal ard
regll st framieaor-s that are apel cable o the
oy ard detinined that tho mcst gt am
Are thgse thiat «Clane T repartg 1ame

CITImE e AL
. arderstood haes Ferm Tranigy I

OME G g vath o framey, ks by malang

etgqunes of maragement, thoue coarand cath

JOvErraree o

Faose responcible for o legel
and complance procedires as e oany frand ngk

frarmcwrcrk vathim the ontity  mclading srether

a feomal fraucd vek 3ssesomeal 13 Sorpeten

Lo

ated o ergqumes thraugh revies, of 1ne
llovoer docurmatahor o perforroanco of the

falloe g e edircs

- £

« ortamrag ar ebderdandng of ennn, e

croonbiels A3ad consds arg ine ifluencs af the

cortrch en, o i

o

o Chtaring 2n wnderstanuma of poacies and

procedures in place cegardinry Cormpliance wath

lzvers and reguiat oae, roludieg oy comehancs
sotbeancl polces s o noritued and eaforces
abtameg an drlerstandirg of marageren s
arcces: o adentifieg and reenording o

Baus He<s, anclaog oragrams and  coprtrols

cotanlebied W addiess ke

cihiernse prevent  Actor ano detect frauo

AN ey RIS MG STons thioce

SNt ey

[rogre s and contiols,

o revlesy Of board nieeting minutes 11 the pence

and ap v date Of wgrirG

e ansesacd Ire cascepnmiity of tae Groapt
Nancial ctateents oo matenal esstatenent,
ric lgdiny Pows Praud o oo By holding a

chscusstan aather the aacat teame s hone ludend
o clermfoal oo reated partion,

o snderslandirg the Grooes osness, the cantns
Crvitoriment arel g sessng the mhzrent ridl fo
relecant asurtons @l the annfoart acoount

e nziadirg crrcuss crs eeth managerent

b g an Lacdcstand ng of those arcas of the
‘rancial statery ente oo b re cuscepbhle o

Saudd asdentfic s By manage et and

o corsdeorog the contros tha the Gecap has
cotabushed oo adoress nske dentieg hy the
sty o1 thet cthzrenss veek to prresenl doter or
detect fraud imcluc g arng ar unaersandimng

that the

of the entin, ovel carilans and policiss

Ll apptes

Baserl or itk urdestanamg ol desgned our

sumt procedures to corul, rot-Ioivpance

cotb s b s and regu Aty i prncdoncs

ncleed  Enng earral ontics througe

TR (R TR

SromETLal

prurtal arsl s
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Independent auditors’ report to the members of Fern Trading Limited

Journals, large or unusual transactions, or Journals
meeung our defined risk cnteria based on our
understanding of the busineéss, tested accounting
estimatas for evidence of management hbias,
enquiring of membears of senior management and
those charged with governance regarding their
knowledge of any non-compliance or potenual

non-compliance with laws  and  regulations
that could affect the financial statements, and
inspecting  correspondence. if any, with the

relevant licensing of regulatory autharities.

A further description of our responsitilites for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the

Financial Reporting Council's website at www.fre.org.uk/
auditorsresponsibilities This descriptron forms part
of cur suditor’s regort

Use of our report

This report 15 mads solely to the Cornpany's
rmembers, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3
of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 Our audit
vtk has e wrdertaben so that vee mighit siate (o

the company's members those matiers we are

required to state to them in an audior's report and
for mo other purpose To the fullest extent permitted
by law, we do not accapt or assume responsibility to
anycne other than the company and the comgpany’s
members as & body, for cur audit work, for this
report, ar for the opinions we have formed.

/,’{\/u/rt&%?uﬁ

Michael Kidd (Senicr statutory auditon

for and on behalf of Ernst & Young LLE Statutory
Auditor

Belfast

20 Deacembear 2023
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Croup profit and loss account for the year ended 30 June 2023

frestated)
2023 2022
Plide £000 £000
Tulrno‘ver\ 7 ‘ | ‘ éOO,j:‘.ii. I 71]820
L HES {526,367) (385,008)
Gross profit - - 27_3,984 325822
o S T N P | R SRS STALN YRS {379,077} [285,126)
Operat"i“r_\-g profit/{loss} - - 7?7 - "7(7105,0793) o 42696
Ctbhe e i 4,968 3550
PIORINC IS TR Tac s Aeast  CaThre s 955 5,24%
T B o S TR SR Y WL IS {1,045) 29533
Ot et st e s ceab b e il e e e 8 713 130
[E I T S LTS I TERTRNTINI RIFTSTIIN i (49,265) (25,.270)
Profit/(loss) before taxation S (148,767 o888
[ S s [ R BN 17,208 (17 868)
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear S (131,559) 38,020
Attributable to Fern (132,896) 44642
Minority interest 1,337 6,622
' - (131,559) 38020

SUpranlte et w0 DT pne g BT s Bt e b s T ey peand adiasbers s

Group statement of comprehensive income for the year ended 30 June 2023

{restated)
2023 2022
) o N . . ) £000 ] ] EiDQO
Profit/(loss) for the financialyear 77 umsse 38020
Other comprehensive income
IR e I N | Ul N STENEE A T PR R I 39,599 71401
St e b gar U st e mlanions of sun s anes (9,093} 18,562
O-t-her éémﬁr;mﬁ;;;ive income for the year o 30,506 85963
Total comprehensiveincor-r;t_a_f.t;l-’il_'l_e)-'é_ar - (101,053) 127983
Attributable to
+ Owners of the parent (102,390) 134605
+« Non-controlling interests 1,337 10.622)

(101,053} 127983
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Group balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

{testated)
2023 2022
[ote £'000 £300
e Tt S S e
gkl i b g 528,874 557708
Tarinls awae” “ 2,035,554 1893430
I sttt 1m0 13,742 354457
' _ 2,578,170 2.486.590
Current assets o
St o2 263,616 184479
Dionters dpcid tng LIE min 202 s =550 825,068 E23 876
Jdude after vaope thise one ot
Caskar nark gt b 1 156,919 256415
- 1,245,603 1064770
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year i 12 (430,891) (258 264)
Net c;-r_l:;n_t_assets " ) 814,712 806.506
Total asset; less current liabilities B - ) 3,392,882 3293066
Creditors: amounts falling due after more thanoneyear i, (949,946) (993,325)
Provisions for liabilities o (76,884) (78.851)
Netassets - 7 2,366,052 2220920
Capital and reserves
Lol shaes ol 1al 1s 175,876 161.662
e prerTL T e 608,085 364,862
- 1,613,899 1,635,569
JE PRl i 91,516 51917
Frrofil sy 1258 a0 cunt (110,530} 9,791
Total shareholders’ funds 2,378,846 2203821
Mo cortealln gonterssty (12,794) 2,901
Capital employed - 2,366,052 2,220920

Note 26 details the pricy penod adjustmeants

These consoldated hnancial statements on paaes 44 to 95 were approved by the Board of directors on

20 December 2023 and are s gned on ther bahall By

PS Latham
Cirector
Reqgisiered nuniber 12601636
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Company balance sheet as at 30 June 2023

2023 2027

e £000 F 000

Fixed assets H o
[ETRRCA RN 2,991,990 2559.578
- o B - 2991990 2539978

[ PR T 26,543 39888
O R A VTN I FTNT . 17,478 6422
- - - : S -44,021” - 46;310
Creditorsja:mounts falli;-n_g“due within one'yé;r o 14 (700) 1449)
Net curre T s 41,861
rrent ii - D 7-____3“,0.;05,;11 2585839
Net assets o 35,035,311 2585839
Capital and reserves
Lall=d L bare sl 15 175,876 161,662
GEote et L 1 608,085 364,882
PAEger e 1,986,457 1,986457
oo e Lo o 264,893 72838

Net current assets

Total asséts less current liabilities

Total shareholders’ funds 3,035,311 2585879

The Comparry has :

acted t take the cxcnplhor ander secton AGK Gf e Compeniss AT 2006 1ot

sresent The Comipany profil g oss au

was L1920

LUy TR prehit fur the Trancial cerod deall s thon the Snaraisl

IR AR N S PN Ok

Connaty

statements of the v

o .

Thie se lnancial staternerts 2o padges A0 e 90 arre appresed by the Board of direcions on 70 Decenspo 202 <

anied gre danod or ther behalf o

PS Latham
Clrector

Registered namber 1200183
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Group statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023

Called up Share Merger  Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holders’ interest  (restated)
{restated) (restated) funds
(restated)
£'000 E£'000 £000 £000 £000 E'000
17518 1440 257 1743759 1,884,121 1.B87.842
006 £ 849
S 5543 1344
145676 172118 1440 25/ 1154841 141,898 1,885465 3721 1885 188
_ ~ - - 44,647 44642 16622 38,020
- - 71401 - 71401 - 71401
- - - - 18,561 18,561 - 18,561
- - - 71401 18,561 85,962 - 89962
- - - 71401 £3203 134.604 16622 127982
- - 195,312 - 1395,312) - - -
11984 191,764 - - - 203,750 - 203,750
161652 364,882 1625569 51917 9791 2.223.821 280N 2,220,820
Balance as at
1 July 2022 (restated) 161,662 364,882 1635569 51,917 9791 2,222,821 (2,901} 2,220,920
Profit for the
financial year - - - - (132,898) (111,226) 1,337 (109,889)
Changes in market
value of cash flow - : - - 39,599 - 39,599 - 35,599
hedges
Foreign exchange
loss on retranslation - - - - (5,093} {9,093) - (9,093)
of subsidiaries
Other
comprehensive - - - 39,599 {5.093) 30,506 - 30,506
income/(expense} for |
the year

Total comprehensive
income/(expense)} for - - - 39,59% (141,989) (102,390} 1337 {101,053)
the year
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Called up Share Merger Cash flow Profit Total Non- Capital
share premium reserve hedge and loss share- controlling employed
capital account reserve account holdars’ interast {restated)
(restated)  (restated) funds
(restated)
£000 £000 £000 £000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Non-contrelling
interest arising - _ - - _ _
on business (11'230) (11’230)
combination
Utilisation of merger _ _ (21.670) _ 21.670 _ _
reserve ’ '
Shares issued during 18,214 243,203 - - - 257417 257,417
the year
Balanceasat30dune 175876 608,085 1,613,899 91,516 (110,530} 2,378,847  (12794) 2,366,052
Mote 26 detals the pror pencd adpastarents
Company statement of changes in equity for the year ended 30 June 2023
Called Share Merger Profit Total
up share premiumn reserves and loss shareholders’
capital account account funds
£'000 ~ E'00d E'000 £'000 £000
o 149676 77118 1.781,14¢ 214009 2145348
3 - - 236741 236741
o = - (1053512 -
i - - 41429 236,741
.. Lt 11,886 1G] 764 - - 203,750
0l 1" ' I IRt at - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2022 161,662 364,882 1,986,457 72,838 2,585,839
Profit for the tinancial year - - - 192,055 192,055
Utilisation of merger reserve - - - - -
Total comprehensive income - - - 192,055 192,055
Shares issued during the year 14,214 243,203 - - 257,417
Shares cancelled during the year - - - - -
Balance as at 30 June 2023 175,876 608,085 1,986,457 264,893 1,035,311
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Group statement of cash flows for the year ended 30 June 2023

frestated)
e 2023 2022
N £'000 £'000
Cash flows from operating activities e -
Froatiles it Toar o weer Al atabil tohe e {132,896) 44,643
Adjustments for:
Tav on pohtioss {17,208) 17.868
PO rm = able arad imilar et @ (713) {130}
Nleres Poydan & andd e wrn o olanges v 49,264 25,270
2 Soe CT S anee s 1,045 129,532)
veotie o fesd asset s enls (955) (5,249)
Srncrtin st T S RS et imtangate e et 2 43,991 45,762
Dopreeiat ol g Ble pacd accets & 103,754 101802
Frpamrent A el anees 21,670 -
cote 3,961 3040
al ! and fovw o “ {19.149) (18.044)
v (48,283) (19.829)
RSTIEnT TglE Moy (160,903) 21,022
Incraaresde - 1eac e o reditors 105,863 (173,957
st mentrsilie G anTsres 14 1,337 6.622)
Tar rec e onipn i 8,528 25853
Net cash gener:';;ti from opérating activities (40,694) 41,897
Cash flo;r; from investing acfivit-i_;.; -
Fon becen ot omsidieo s o certaio rge et ot cask aoan el {19,176} {57,377
Sal= o sabad At Ladernigbir s andd ot selars 120,521 101,778
Purchave of tammble asmeey {490,656) (322,446}
Sale o ntar gible aoscre 90 {7.222)
Prrcmnse o J0h slea mee o s {65,335} (124 203
sale of mheted e sesti el 1 88,000 105000
Interast el oo £ 713 130
Net cash used in investing activities  (365,843) (299,340)
Cash flows from financing activities
Seoveens ot hrancipy 284,617 201,719
IrTorest ful: (186,453) {32.319)
Fopayre ute of nane {49.264) {32,013
[ e, Froa i 5300 1y e 1% 257,417 2U3750
Net c;sh generated from f%nancing activities 306,317 341137
Net (decrease)lincrc;ase in cash and cash equivalents (99,496} 83694
Canbrand wani gl vidlon fe ot e 11 256,415 172478
bxchanee ars or cashoan o« 55 =iuralerts 724 243
Cash and cash eﬂq;iv;ients at the end ofwthe year 11 ) 156,919 756,415

Note »& details the prior penod ad ustments
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Company information

corn Tradiee Lemited Dree Compary s Soa pedate compsn, birted by snates and neoperated on 14 M a;

Ay Bodorucled o knaland b ted Kongdar ard reg st red ander compary rumibet

3 Hcibom Tondon, England ECIN AHT

The ;;('Mrcsi of the registercd office 5 at ain Flos

Statement of compliance

e Grour anaindi, daal finanod stateverts of rer Tratding Linuted aaee heer prepared n Zonrpasrce et

the United dimgaons Acoccuntng Standastds rclodimg Fimanca, Reportng Standard 2020 The branc.al
ez ke ot Kenasom ard tae Ropunhc of neland DTRS 1020 and b

Reportiwg Standard apghoa

Corepanres Act 2006

Basis of preparation of financial statements

The fimancial ctateiments have beep prepared Coa Gor G Concer tase woder tho hustancal cost conyentian o

rrcchied Gy e recognitah of cortam Anandia, assets snd Lamhbies meastred af farn valle, and o accordance

wotn che Companies S0t 2008 ane appicable sclounting standards a the Untea Kingdaom Ths pone ipal

seen apehed congstently, thioushout tne pear are 30t oot below:

-:jnunt\r‘uq pohoes, e b bave

[e coneohdatod risro sl sratenents includs the resalte of alosulacianes awnea b Fenn Trad ng ceritc o) o
which are histed

npst e e an ande for the vear endod AL Jure 2003 permuticd e secbon

s ADsiclarie:

listed in ncte 29 of the annaa nnane ol statemaonts Certain companies of thisse

ronete A9 avc aken the e

4794 of T ompanies A 200G In order © alloy Nense saosidiane, o fase e gudit oxempticn the parent

cornpany Fas Juoen g statutdny guarartes an e cathe oot of Coamicaries Act 2006, of all the

Juric si2s

cutstandira e hatui Les qan at 20

Going concern

Trie Sroup's and nd Sornpan,’s buaness actiatien, toagetne witt che ta ters nkoly fooaftect 1o futine

deselopmert pet’c rmance and pesitor are set oub ing Strategic Keparo on pades © L 1L The fiinsrcial

posnen af the Grour ity cast flowes, houadit, oosion ana barresanng 1at hues are cesonbed i the ancal

teuies G0 pages 51 ta 36 The prrcipza nsks o f the Groap are set <ut on pagy

The Dwediors ReEa0im an aniiad 9oimg Conoan reviesy That coosoers we Gronp's abib by 1o miedt 1 invaiy

qaticns as they t2l duc, fo a cencd of trese mants after the date that the inancs, «tatemicrts hawes

beern agrad

e oo chatenarg rmarket comdie s mianagoment baes porformed a assessmor o aeter ne shehes

there are sronatenal ancerairhes ans ng that could cast siorehcact cdoult an e an ity of the Groap

continie gu 3 ac ng cor e e wgmﬁ AN LU Naee peern asted o 30 8 coresucrae, ts dincon

Ine
.

At mignago et

n,odespng the current s ertar
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nreaching this conclusion the Directers nave rev ewed the financialimpact of the uncetainty or the Group's
halance sheel, proft and loss and cash flows with specine consideration green te the follow ng.

& reverse siress test was performed Gn thne base case forecast te ascertam what sconaros would esult in nsxs
1o he Croup's hogudity posiion ~he test showed ever in an unlkely scenans of a significent recucion of

e

reveriue 0f 465 the Gioup s able to custam ity canent operatioral costs and meet all Labohes as thaey (ol due

foral least a vear from the date of sining these finanaiad statements whan wblizng the avalable facilites

sithrn the Group

The Croup has a number of financ no facites that contain covenants reaunng the Group o ntamian
specilied finarcal ratios and comply witl conanm ether inancial coverarnts These hnancial covenants ale
wested at least biannually, and at tne date of this repcrt, the Group g i comphance weth sl ts financal

‘ by

covenants Stress tests on reavonasly plausibie sconancs such as a sgnihcant redacucn in LE7DA of 8
over Ume have been used to assess the covenant regquinements o tne at least the next twelve nuonths and at
Covenants have hoon forecast to pe met even Lnder the stress fest scenar 0, 1 thie gaing concern period

AL 30 June 2073 the Growp had avalasle cash of £157m and headrcom available of £177%m maduding a
revolving credit faciity of Egjﬂm Debt of FA 078 duc 1o mature in ess than one year wih the temaincer
af E24%m payable rnmore than are vear The Group's faclies repayirent dates and uncrawn airounts are

et outin Note 16 Leans and Borrowangs

Key accoanting ledG'EFTIGr'\T and estimates have boen reade i consideration green o the corent Sconomic

cutlook Key estmates mclude oan recoverability, valuation of ok in progress, decom misacning proys ons,

irmparment of goou and inwestirents, Bus ness comoimatons and hedgoe accounting Details are cet ot

s

cr padges S0 o 60

Based on the anove assessnren: of current economic conditions and the tmpact on e Group's firaraal

position, lgudity and (inangal covenants, the directors b conciuded that the Group and the Compary has
aoequate resoLrces (o conlirae in operatinnal exstencs O the next 12 maenths “kus, thoy contirue to adopt

the gomg concen Basis ¢f accounting in grepanrg the anrual inancial statements

Exemptions for qualifying entities under FRS 102

FRS 102 allows a guafying ennty certain disclesure exenmiptiors, subjacl o cortam conditions, which have
been complied vath, including noutication of and no objection 1o the use of exemiptions Ly the Company's
sharenholders

Ihe Company has taken advantage of 1ne falowing exenmiptions

from prepanng @ statement of cash flows, on the basis that tis @ gualifying ent ty and the consolidatod
staterment of cash lows included in these inancial statements, ncluded ths Company ¢ cash floy

i fromithe financizl mstrirrveat disclosures, required under FRS 102 paragraphs 11 39 10 11 484 and paragraphs

oD

22610 17 249, az the informaton is grovided i the consclicdated financial staternent disclosur e

no from discloang the Company key management porscrre’ commpensation, as required by FRS 109

paragraph 337
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Basis of consclidation

he consolivaten fmaacial ctefernents nclude the restlts of Tern Traomg Limed and all tsocubsichiary

andertalangs mage up to the same acoot iy date &b irtra-gronp balances, ransget ons neomre and

e gre elvapigten in tud on conschdat or The resalts of subsdiary ardertakngs acnuered o dispossd

f

e

o ataterasrt flarn tne e

of auning shic peacd ars nluded o cacluded o themce foclve date Ctalguisition

=N

or dhspoe

Alundertakengs o LU exer cortrol Senyg the oo teo gosen The financial and

apctating oo, ces <60 as W abian betehts hon then arbomes aic cones, dated an sabsidiar undertakimgs

ete g aobsicasy bes aillerent acccanig ol e 1oothe Droun agustmonts ars mads fo those

supsdiar g bnanaal staterrents te apphs e Sroup s aCcounting polimies verern prepanng e conscadared

firiancal statormerts

ar ars e uded tp e, o froe, e

Ay subisichaly aneatakings or aseoadiatcs cold or acgured conng e
dates of change of contol or change of s heant etluence 1esoectisly
YWhere tne Group has wetien a pob opton over shaes neld By a non-contrelong i terest the Cronp

ine ron - ontreling mterest and inslead reccaussd connngent detered connderancon habilit

ol e estinrated ancnet Pkely te e 2aid 1o tre non cantrellng mibzect o erere ve ol

Tl Consicleraticn A

Dy A0l Aara

seavelll Tovemerls in ke estierated

Foreignh currency

i. Functional and presentation currency

Tre Croup hnare al staterenits aro prosented it ponnd stethrg ard reundes e thouaards

s

ii. Transactions and balances
fevchiange 1ates gt the

Fovenga currenc s Trars achions are transiatod o the “srchianal cerens s usng the

dates of the trangastions At esch penod ond foreign curreno y monetar . dems ate trarslated usng the closrg

l=le Non-menetasy teme ceastod at hrstonie st cost are Uanclated us po e exehango rnste st e ate of the

Franeacion and mon Monctar, ters mnas g at f3r vane sre miessurcd using the exsiarga 1 ate when fan

caLe eeas delerm ned Foregn exchamae gany ard losoeo couling

1ot e translabon ét pencd-ond e

cLnenCisy are teLognsod rote e Rt ano iy

A and 0acs ars precertail o thy ot and loss accourt st i adeiristratve

iii. Translation

o tranclated into pounds 9

The rgdiryg resalte ot Troup andertaking lirg st the 1

] Je en00ange rales

for tom vear e 3usets ara Iannties 27 Deeriear Lrederias oz inciuding goona st ard tar

SIS RIS WA

Ponige -ates raing at the s ond Drchanae aopuestrars

AP ST & o translated at e e

1S O losscs

aor <5 spernnd net reostorents ano fron e barsahion of tee e

atiang fro

oorecoamEed i e cornmreniersr e ancoin= and ale Sated to non-aoetrolimg e

at Avgtags rae
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Turnover
e Group operates a numeer of flasses of busnicss, Reventie 15 detived Dy the folow ng
« Lnergy
Turngyer from the salc of ele ctnoty generstea oy &ala farmns, v nd generating J55ets 1es0r.e powan Blants

ard momass ane andhl sites i orecogrised on an accrdals baus i the pencd i which 1its generated
Revenue from lung terin goveramen: backed offta<e ogiecments, such as the Rerewate Clugation
Cernfcabien PROCT scheme a6 acorded e ponodg in whics b relates to Tunaner fier the sale of

fertnser by iemass and landfll businesses s recogrmized on physical dispatch.

o Lending
Turnaover represents arrangement fees and nterest on loans provided to custemeoers, net of any value added
tax _oan irterest s recoqrnsed cran accrua: basis i ine wth cortraciual terms of the 10an agresmert
,«'“l.rrmc_ ement fees are spread over the hfe of the [Gan to whick they relate

» Fibre
Turrcver s recogrised at thie fair value of the consideraton receves for internet Cconrec ity and related 1T
services provided 1 tbe normal comse of busiress, and § shown net of VAT Turmaver s recognised based

Cnthe date the service 15 pravided

o House tualdirg
Turmoeer is recoqgrises on legal completoen o the sale of property. land and commercial cpaces Turmoeser
frezie heusirg assodiation contracte s recogmsed by reference o the valae of work completed as &

procortion of the total contract valug Turrayer for retirerment v ng is recogrised wher the sigrifizant r sks

and rewards o oanceshin of retire et prousries Nase passecd o toe biger fon ogal completiont tho

aincunt of revenue can be recogised rclably and itis srobiabie that the eoonomic Cenents assouated wth

the transacton sl How 1o the ent ty

Employee benefits

The Greup prowvides & range of benefits to enployees includ ng annual bonus arangements, paid heliday
arrangements and defined contnbuticn pension plans

i. Short-term benefits
Short-term benehts including helday pay ard other simvlar nor-rmonetary benefts, a:c recognisea as an
expense n the period in which the service 1s receved,

il. Defined contribution pension plan

Adehred contnnution plan s a pers on plan under wihich the Group pays fxod contributors irta a separate
ertity  COrce e contnbuncns have ceen pald the Group has no further paymert  abligaions
The contnbuticns are recognised as an expense whean they are gue AMmounts not paic are shown n acaruals

i the halance sheol The gasets of the olan are held separately from the Group in o ndercendertly adminstered
fuirds
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iii. Share-based payments

recerled share-Dased Ccasments are elsured Al lan vale atthe balarc

sheet date The Gr oo resos

AT

3 hatahty at thie bhalance Do Co cuni e esterated nuncber o
drts that ool acrually west and the current proportior of the costirg penod Change s o the walted OF e

Bty are rec o qrasc d e thie N are S el

The (aroar Bas ne gquit,y seftled aran e nerts

Finance costs
Froance sty se charged to the proft and loss aceonnt ower the termn o thie acbt us no the effec bee iricrest

roethiod oo that (1o amoans hargad s st oo eostant 1ol SN te CAtnang Aot 1ssue COsts are inially

acCd to the ot and

reccgrised at @ rect U0 1 e procesds of e aseol sted capinal mstroment and rele

OS5 ACCOUrt over the term OF the detal

Current and deferred tax

AN

Tas s ecaunizad in tne stawment of nos e arnd retamaod = nimgs Do nargs gt anle v oan

o s incorme and Cr perise e nsod as other COM PR NONSIE OIS L T AN T TEC DN S chirectlhy m

Gty 8 alvcocoooised i othier cornprehionzioe e dire ol an equit respectively

Tae cunent incorre tax chage s cadulated on the nagss of tas 1ates and Leas that have heor enaced o
subistantivel, tnacten by fhe Dalancs sbect cate in the countnes where the Sompan, coerates and gencrates

IRISRIRIS

€ that hane oo

Doforred salarces aiotr

Ogrese T re o of all g difterens
e Balance suect date excopt thit

« The recogritiaa of defened tox assete s inuted 1o the extent that U s probane that thes sl bereccversd

Auamat the rewzrsal of ocierned tax halbabt eo o Gthier future tavable pronty and

o Ay ddelencd Lan pal

are reversed 1 and whien gl conadiions e retarg sesoanued tae alioyvances

Rave Lean e

Deferred tar nalances are ot rec.

arised norespect of permaren: differenices cxcept i reipent ©F Lusimess

oroes bets

rised o the ciff mthe far valucs of asscels soquired

cornhrmatons eher deterre o tas 5 1eCc

e far wgucs Of lalalities

3t thie future tax decl o tons aoolands for them gnid the differeoces bt

leter e

arguired and the st that vl e Goaes or tax Deferred 1 doung tas rates anidd laves that

Fides ber 2riacten o sule i e

yoenacted by e balande =

Business combinations and goodwill

Sess Cormbimat or L are anor arton foe

lsbiles moures or assuned

A a b asinens combiunane e

te e

M Lgsoeas Coretanaticn Jihere

hee cgunts st mie 4 S aes s the |

O

St alheeesd i aiages the oot the oo roiderationr at thie date OF each ransac

Lostt o ot s Diusimess fapr s areartnbted tootne donuifalie asscts hatihnes are

LAroace CotngenT

cor o sbnc Case e calue 1o oo porated a8 good sl

el rcl

malilmes wnleye tae o Lalus Carear o

Sorare the farLalus G dsatmgent ialz e caancl be rebably measured he, are disclosod o e sams

as athigr corurgent | ahl tise
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Gooowitl recoonised represents the cxcess of the far value ana directly attnbutalie costs of the purchase
consideration wver the far values o the Croap's interest i the identfiable net acsets, labiuties and contingent
hiatultes acquics

o acquisition, goodeell s allocated Lo cash-generatnig units 1 CGLsT that are expected to Leneht fion
the combination

Goodwilig amornvszd over s expected Lzetnl e which iz determimed based srthe estimasted Lfespan of the
|

ovet g perod not exceeding on years Cocdwill & evewed ard assessed for mepaimmert indicators on an

gisots acquired, Where the Group s unalic to make s relisble esumate of useful life. coodwal 15 amio tired

zrrual basis and any rvparment 1€ charged to the proit and loss

Tangible fixed assets

Tanaible fixed assets arc stated at cost less depreciation Depreciation s proviged st rates calculatleo Lo wite
off the cost of fixed assats, less ther estimated resicuat value, over their cxpected useful nves Depraciaton
commences fiom the date an asset is oroduht Nt service Land and assets in the course of constuuction are
rof depreciaicd Tangible assets are depreciated over then estmated uselud lves, as foliows

Fard and bu.dmngs 4/0 to A% Srai lhf lme

/il kTatIOHR A 10 5% rmjht e

Plant and mach ne 4% O 3;« suaght line
ork assets Lo OF straght line

scscrs i the course of construaucn are slated at cost These Hiscis are not deprediates urt Line, are 4 ailable

fhero factors, such as technological agvancement o chianges in markel pnce, ndicate that residual valus or
Leeful lie have cnanged. the residual value, tsetul Ufe or depreciation rate are smerded prospecively (o
reflect the new clrcumestances The assets are teviewed for mpa rmentif the above *actor: maicane that the

catrying armeoeunt niay be mpeaired

Gams ard losses on disposals are detenmined by comparnag the praceads with the Canying amadnt ang dare

recogrised within profit or loss

Intangible assets
Intangible asscls are stated at cost less accumulated amorbsaton and accumulated ampa rment losses
Amortisation s calcuated. using the straignt-line reethod, (@ allocate the deprecable amourt of the assels to

their rtesidua, valles over ineir es’.tim;—:ted Useful ves as follows

Deve {opmer‘ \y is 25 ard A0 years
software 2 1o 10 years

Arrortisancn expenses are ncluded in admimistrative experscs. Developmert rights 1elate to plann ng consent
to buld & solzr farrm and a wind farm acguired on acquiston

Where factors, such as charges nomarkel price, indicate that residua: value or useful life have changed, the
residual value useful hfe or amortisalion rate are amended prospechvely to reflect the new cicumstances

The assets are reviewes for impanmen: f the sbove factors ind-cate thal the carmying amount may

he mpared
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Leases
s oadrcortents that transfor the ngnt Lo Jse
1

Soat aperatirale

SPopcephicn the S sup

crithe substa e

wehwethier the arraroge mant s, oo contame o0

GRS AR

legne enolld e classined 3s Qithier & inaroe lEass

and te s Az e dertan o o ncish ot

cf gssets that banstar substarnmathe al the nis

Ntiar ses Fnance e ae tap tahsed 4t the conrmoncement of the leagse at tag fanr valie of the egsed

Tt

w

asset and depreoiated over the shiorter o° the lease lemm and the estirsated weeful ot o7 the -

AULessCd for mnnainTient thire da

o

e oAt

Leases thal do e transfer sl ihc nishe ang revands OF cvaiess 3¢ cperating leases

dAnde operatind leases ¢ charged o tne proht and Condtb Or G srralghl Lne asis s

the leqase

Investments

L IESS ACCU AT M Eart e

o mpatrent

The Company Polds meectenenton g subsidiary ot

Sthe tevised eslirnaie ot 1ty

10858 s sCOuEntly reversecd the canry g amannt st ine rmvestmont 12 reeased

recrycecable smount, out only 1 ke ¢ 1T rhet e revieed Carruincg Aot aoes Not eyceens e Jatt g

amacant that weculid Pave peen dete nnted Rad e nrfairmier t 1288 Deen red Oanised i pnst perncos Arceetsal

SEarimpaniment [ass s rocogrised in e proflit and foss arccannt
Cash
Castuimciudes castir fand and depoars e

ot b

ee Of the ¢as

ble ondentand festndted Cavt 1op tecastfor sttt

TArTilpy (e % et @ ot acoess o foe

ey an legal recparcmenits restnct this

Stocks

Raws 1ma

sparte patts and consumables are valned aithe et A coct and net reahnatils here

Stnesany ard defcctive cton e sty detorrined on tae At

MCZestaty, A PRronsior | rade for

i fret cub iFFCy

ie=thicscd

Fuet stocks HABRM ad [ited are L atued onoan averaan oSt baa
]

Somonths and pronss onotor

preable Diter s e acwed irorthly and sppled to off-ane stock

Fliel stook of alhraee bas ko

ks are vcen oo first 0o st ot o

dent 9ed on an ndocoal stack ba

0avs e sys o

St ot ase gt Pbrcobon arc Lalusd 3l tae sraocr 2 cost a1 net realizanle LEe o the Do

= stater] &L e o

SO D

21T,

IR SIS

S aaid

hs

oAt COINpNCas arsst rrartna Loand b ere apphoable, e iske o s

e

St trenn present incanons gnd o

ha.oe boonecarred i bongir g this <
AAGEE il 3 Jate AT GLaessnrInt W raade for mpanment ey SeCece T 0 Car v Gracunt O

sellng phoe leca coste to coreplete sna sells reluansed as ar impaley enl loas

b Reversals of mparmiset 1 ssns ars slecrsacoan sed e e praft and lose
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Accrued income
Accried income o loans s calculated at the rate of rlercst sl cut In The (an Contacts Fnetgy maome s

accrued over the penod in which it bas beer genaratcd

Deferred income

Ceforred income ¢ r&r_tmgrfm%d N accordance with the terms sct out i1 the cortact Deferrad imarme s

refeased to tne prof tand loes ac mtn thie pencd 1owhich it relates

Financial instruments

The Group Fas choser o agopl sections 17 and 17 of SRS 102 i respect of fnanaal mstrurmerts

Financial assets

Baslc nhancial asses mcluding trade and other recerables and cash and bank balances are mitialy recogrised
at francacton phce, uniess the arrangement consitJics o financng tansaction, whare the varsacbior =
measured at the precent vasue of the e recepts discounten at a ma ket rate of Nterest Such assets art

supteguently carried at amortsed cost using the effective interest methiod

At the end of ezcn reparirg pencd Tmancial assetys reaunéd al amorbsed cost are assessed for obyjective
evidence of mparment if an asset 1= impaired the imparment loss 15 the difference setwecn tho Carrying
amcunt and the present walue of the estmated casn flows discounted at the asset s onginat effective nterest
ate The imparment loss s recogrised in preht or loss

Oither Bnanaal assets, Inglading nyestments i eauity irstrarmerts whicn are not subs.daries, associates o

S0

(3]

1l ventures, are n hialy measared at fai walue, whick s normally the transschien pros Suth assets

subseqguently carried at fair value andd the changes i fair value arg recogrsed m proni or loss except that

rvestments N equty mstrumcrts that are not punlely traded and whese far walues conrat be measured
reliabiy are measwred al Cost less imzanrient

Fiancial assets are derccoqr sed whean (@ the contrartual nghls © the cash flows from the asset €xpre or
are settled. or ip! substanually all the rsks and reveards of the owrership of the asset ave transtenea o anothe
party o (Y conliot of the asset has been transierred to ancther party who has the practical abi \ty to unilaterally

sell the asset “¢ an urtelated thicd party without apaang additional resmictions

Financial liabilities

Resic hnancial habilines. including trade and other payables, bank loars, [cars from fellow Group comparnes
and preterence shares, are mitally recognised at transaction price, unless the arrangemeart constitules a
financing transacuon, where the dest mstrument 15 measured at the present value of the “uture receipts

discounted at @ market rate of intercsl,
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Ceblmstronvieris e subseausttly Carncd at avorised cost uoing the eFsciive 1iercst 1ats 1oethad fees

paid oty e estabinshiment of loan taolues me recagniecd as ransaction costs of the loar 12 the extenLihat i
15 e

deveo oo urs 1o the catent there 2 ne ovtence that 1ims p

abile that sorve or gl o thie tacivty el o draser oo It case, the fee s defened unt | the

Trandi-

Cle trat e or gl oo ine ta by call De diawn

tho racihty

do e, the fee s Capitalis S a pre pavrant o hgadity soraces and amorlses over the peEnoa s

NN ISR E=Y

TaGE Capanles are sehgarors 1 pay for goeoas of sarvices that bave been aodonred nthe croinary coure of

o+

e as o anent lagities b pay ment s d
4 aks
Lertly micasirea at s hzed Cost uwng the offectye inmeest methcd,

Lusimess 1o sbpphcr, A

ST one sear

o lessar ot the s are pir 5 orct-cunent atiihes hase p ¢ 5 e roncgrized tally &t tansscor

poee and sulbss

o

Financial hablanes are derecogrused wnen the hatahty os eaunniushed thar i< vchen the cortactual of

s discharges. Canc clled or expnes

Previsions

Froee s

that pronably requires settlemert By g tansfor of cconemic bonefit and aoreagbue estmiate car be made of

s ae e

weC1e a1 overt b taken place than grees the o aeal o consbiuohee obhoation

Lo amcanm of e clhhaatior

Froasis e obharged as ar evpente 1o the profit and oos daecount e yCar hal the Grou Dec Gries aysare

cf the obliaticn and are imeasured attne es

sutiate b the naance sheet date of the cxpeand tare regined

f et the Ghagation, Tk 1710 A Coui e evant 1iske and uncertaimtes

Hedging

The caoup apmees heeas acocunting 0 lansachie epterod ntd e manngd thie cash floey cnpslros of

PIOTIE PS INEErOsT ke s i hield i maradd fhe merest (Ale Capaiures A Sigriated

flewe pedges ol Hoating rate oo sacss e the e values of derwatves designatod as

ard wehiche s oeflo

g SHive are 1o iseddd direstly o cgiity Aoy belfedtencss i the beoging

=

relatiorshiy ihorg the ercass of the L nmuaie chande 1= farn value of the Feag g incumment $nee poenion

o e hedge over the camulative chiange m the tar e ot hie nedyed fern since neepuon of the heage

rer agmsed i (e proht and icss

[ Feqar or
vl the O

res, N longer meets the hedarmg catena

othe prolt and loss racoordance

SOOI 1 Clhen CoMpr el ensyue 1T ome & reclal

arcount ng 1s disconbred when the ""\‘:‘f,!'i]m:_‘] etrLrrer

b the nedged rent Hedad

tre ferecast Lansacioh s no longer Saghy probatle, the

mecinsd dett rstrumen s 1€ dets

gnserd o the Neagmg instame af ¢

Share capital

csnaresssued by the Group e rec 2 gnised 1 egu ty at the calue of the proceeds econsed wath the

soreng Creidied reosh are prern e

Non-controlling interests

denniatle er

crrollns ot e are niestured at e o

Clate shee GO HE e & ogqune

= Al Ao S o,




4 | FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Statement of accounting policies

Key accounting judgements and estimates

The preparancn of Mnandiac stalements o comehance 2t TRS 102 reguires the use of Certar citical

L

SUTLING eslimates b alse et ridnagernent 1o eeercise [udygernent an opplyineg the Compan

accounting policies Fotnmates gd juogononts ate certnually eveliated and are nascd o histoncal
= b

expererce and cther facto s rcucrg 2xpectahons of hiture events thar are beloved to Do reasonalts ander
fe o nsanees The key estirmates and Ldgetnents npropar ng ihese inancial ctatemerts sie

i. Recoverability of loans and advances to customers (estimate)

Loans and advances to custears, mclading assodiated so o uedincamae od

arces aereviesgedior mpatment

crabarroal basis I conaderng tne eed o provisan mansygenent deternime thon Less cotinaie of e

oxoected future Cast flows o a case by Case hans As thes estirnate reles arc g cortain nurber of asqnm’ﬁ.ons

Aot futue evenr s sy may differ from actual cutcones nelading the sorrowess ab Ity o repa s interet
and cap Lzl dusan future penods, this Gres ns Judgemient &5 1o whether there iz a sbontfall bG:«r-sEEﬂ e

carcarg valee and the ‘ar value of the deiter halanice

3ga nst oans and advances =oa ot al

Managomert Bave Lncrefore

that prowis O

perfurmed serasty analysis on the proason T he restlis of the sensinvity aralyas conclade tat a change
SYHS ond e centin the arncunt procided sanmet ine couraates balance at rskoccaty haocreaslisy i L2 6m

lessimcre expend e berg chatgea io the mcome statecient danng the per oo Sce ngte 13 for the a1

anotnt of the debtars and crogisiors at 30 e 2022

ii. Value of property development work in progress ('WIP’') (estimate)

Prosert, docciopmen: W e reviewed formparrent of a per od o base Ieoconsndenng the need (or 4
- -

Provls o, Inaiase et delanmire tner best echimnate ot e recoumatis valae Managenient engage an
EaErT e bimnal va uer Lo |2 Cvite key assurmntons soout fulure events wehhabnmay differ from aciual ouicormes,
mcding property waluaneng, ate of salos and aoveloprmie b Costs

Triewe cel NIales gree nse 1o udgement as toowhaties there is a shotfai betveen te Carmvrey value and o

farr vae cf the Ralance as st 112 30 unic 2023 Fost year end, mianagermsnt ¢

soleveed the assuimpticns

sed toodetenvine the vaue of property develoomernt WIF and Fave chseryea no charges i performance

amount of the property

iz would mpact the wa'tatien as at the 20 Juire 2022 See note 22 for the caryirg

development WIF

iii. Purchase price agreement (Australian entities} (judgement)

The Grolp owis one enetgy gercraarg subscdhare e Austtana wich has entered imte puorchase once

agreements (FPAsH in 2019 and 2021 The FRAS incdiudo a cortract for afferences D0 wheretyy the

ubsidiancs payiecene amoeunts from the castemor bazed on the diferences betweer a fxed sollng price
and the actual proe for electnaty, sod o the Australien ereray market The arectors believe the confract s
sutsge the ccopo of FRS 102 sechion 12 as it s for the sale ot 3 non-inarcal iten ard the CH00s tocal ior
sych arrangements Traerefare ts heng accountod “or under FRS 102 secbor 24 a3 & revenue contract «ith

vanalile corcderat on, tataer thancvalurg the ertre contract to far valuc

iv. Business combinations (estimate)
The cost ol a business combimanorn s the Sar walae of the cong deratica grven, iabihtes mcuarred plos the
costs directly attibutable to the business combmat:or Fair value af these comibinauas s a key estmate an

rr

rore detals are provided on pages 54 fo B
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Statement of accounting policies

v. Decommissioning provision (estimate)

The provicion for deceramissioning o curech at ranager e t’s best estirnate of the presert value of

Lre cilaaton toroturn atid on stuch tiere aie o warichand

e eapendiiure requ rea Lo cattle the [hala

Nty Tre e

solar tareas, By e or amal cor Lot the prosaons s deternrr ned 1o a sigrhicart degree by thie

esvrglior o e disrnanting sod ceslorat oncosts as weell 38 g g SF dismantiement

Wind Farms (estimate):

St thal CeComnISIICHrIY Provisions 15 a Jnucal estimidic and Rase treretae gorfonmied

rManagement ac

sl Bty arale s The eults of tne sers bty an concnde that x change of +- one per Cennar the

CreEs— I e D2 See note 18 for the o

drscount rate aould fges resulted i F2 2mrorgase

recegrie ed at A0 o 2023 Managentent ullize extemns expertse G promde ar estimated cost by dismantie
Cwr

a0 have used a discount iate of 4 5% toreflect the tire in vae Sf mipney ard the sisks spechc o the

chligation

UK Solar (estimate):
Maragerert nele et dec omimissionrtg provicens 15 g crical estineate and have thersfore perionmed

sensitivity analyals The resulte of the senatraty analysis conclude that 2 chia

oe ot - one per cent n the

thscount rate would Fayo recuied i f 3 Tn1ncreaseddecrcate e Srovision so0 note 1H o the proasion

recogrised ar S0 Juee 2025 Managernetit L ise external expatise lo proade an estimated coctn ammatitlc

N othe

ardd hiave Lsed 4 discount rate ot 4 2% i roflect the tee i value oF i rey and 1o nske speang

ohhgaton

French Solar {judgment):
Fanagornet belieye that gve rthe aatune of thege pationiar acsets, the ecsor nmiay

w0 L etmer take bt

3] G snch g 1ot oo lieve

fhe assets (o efther contyen ase or 1o slees valae shnoogh selmg i

that an outs I~ protatnle e settle g restoration abligation Managerment will cont nue toononion the

situauo al each palance sheet Gate

vi. Impairment of goodwill and investments (estimate}
Sy e Ceoup and nvestments 0 subsidiarg nneertarings veld by the Comanys

The value of gocdweill beld

e halancos s cicted] waln redorenc e 1o the

reviewed aanaaly for mgaenert The recosarability of thes

present value of the esumatea fuiure ¢ ash flows These calculations wee casn llow projpctions sizh estend

foreaard forec ast busmes s per‘onmanae fogether vwith ass ampnans suirsanding the expe sicd Ufe Of the 3cset,

avternaiy prepared forecasts and walhators, and ane adjustmerits req discount rate 1o fake

Fooonnt of bsiness risk 1o estimated preseat value of thiose funure

vate and qreea b rate psed o the aloudabicr, al of whon regnne manaoeiments dgement Teshino ofF the

ced soveral scenancs ne o monellen

ear ok

e bas been perlormea dunrg

D)
o
T

Saccd or thsAesting and the r=tultrig roparment rec Cgriscd GronvesTments Matiagement DEICes

sLIECient beadroom to suppen the vatus of goodeal and ir cestments nosubad ary ennes

ctal s reshnonts 15 s cal ashinagle are rae heaiore

o [ he esalts f toe 3 s traty, analyzie concude that a o

petfony ea cencitbiviny g

of Fo-

sols o the

tirmat=2d balane e at 1k would have reanted

cert p 1NE anourl Lroaden agasimst the

wrie statetnent durng tie penod See note & for toe
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Analysis of turnover by category

2023

£'000
Lo ot o 1ol _ - T T I 48,61:3
Loonde op st SN0 - Seldr 1o s S a  r 393,562
Ltrge opetalions = 0onviast e langdt 212,158
] e S T TR B 54,849
FEori Ladidin 74,932
b e ETIe e ) 71767,237

2022
E'000
42 404
365958
223526
45978
25,054
8930

- ”777”"800,351

711830

oL o e a e are cpTrdats s oL

2023
£'000

669,180
L1 g 127,287
Feent i il 3,884

800,351

¢ mem bt m ma e gl L L. A D matae L Rt S G I R e T e AT s — - 1y 7l

P I L R VT OV R | e N SR

2022
£000,
o i
#4453
23486

711,830

Other income

2023
€000
4,968

N AR Ea A% LGB A T e T S e 0 W ST AR o PN GMSRIER LS TN LT e

Ligozateod dd aoes ansd ins e an e o ceds

2077
£000
3550
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

2‘- A

This e stated after Charcing/crediting)

[RRT T R B A C S I PR PRI

103,754 102802
Sl fe G 21,670 -

L S VA PRI IR IR TS TR s

[RRIS2 INAdT~4 B SRR PN e

T I PR S P L
veefu

o el e Cacnpcons s dste

53 45

el A
Ancter s renlenc o aadll ST Any s ate ke S 1,129 814
N | R R S TR TS M GLI 564 246
At T e Ot P e e 507 482
N I T A TR TR SR A 650 7772
Cormretin I e e L 12,677 13783

2023 2022

) o £'000 £0o00

e ey i ae aem e b T, M«w,mgzvgg} P '-55‘”4}?2“
10,168 7.041
3,304 3233

108,029 55,706

The Cooup previos g defnec contiibunor s aemes for it emplayeecin the UK The amount recognised as

an Gapense for the defined contnbuton schieme 15 snown nthe table anoue
The monthly average number of persons employed by the Group during the year was:

2023 2022
Number Nurmber

T e T T B e

oot 1,067 1.032
L e 851 631

[ 5 3

1,923 1,666

]

The Camary bad ore Crher oM eee gihel tian Diectors aunag the porod ended 50 June 202502022 1
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
47 - o
2023 2020

_ , £000 Coon
P It 293 145,

Crurng the year ¢ pensen contnbnlions wors mage resnech ol hs drecton LA00 rora:

The ol Mas o Gtbhen oy maradgetnent 1002 nand
B0 o

Aot

wer of cobsidiar es OF the Crown ooeate g cask-seltied (TIP t quaiiteng ermploy2es whierely,

cImplo ees renger sericer i exchiange for cas, the amount of whicn s etenn ned by reforencs 1o the

saluator of the underlying subsicnz y Taes fan value o the Tat by for the asards niado s reasured at esin

tesorhing date and at ihe settlemant date Pe far value s resogmised oeor the vestng cerod Tae arount of

pesdndd granten,

Cash-settled share-based payment transactions with emptoyees

2023 2022

Number of Number of

awards awards

L e Bt bt 3,678,314 1914751
R T TR BT (122,417) 1763563

Closing cutstanding balance 3,557,897 3678314

The tetal charge for the vear weas 23901000 12022 L3132.0000axd althe 20 June 2827 there weas a balinaty

of £5404,00

Pnclded wthin Qodiors greater than one year (2027 f 2 AU

2023 2022
R o ) E'OO_Q' - £'000
713 130

Interest payable and similar expenses 2023 022

(restated)

7 o £000

.mrLTrl“ ;r“h l}-\’:-“r.'\‘f“" r] - o o T o 46,322 259(”

S risatlon Of g s s e ek Benoar g 2,943 2.598

voreral ve it Al estnaeonls 0 11,235)
S - -  ag,2e5 25270

£000

R s am
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023
7 ) N . 0 o e
a) Analysis of charge in year

(testateq!
2023 2122
£000 4 £000

moeme e o . - . [N L mumne o nre -

‘C‘u<r/rer4\t ;ax:
SR men e e b O R s T e e {99) 1267
Sl et e et e 623 4570

2,089 5641
Ittt 351 e i s . o S 2,613 10114

| g b st

Deferred tax:

Ly eral o sy el ra e f i 3 et o {25,748) 6277
BC AT T e T e 7,285 (3 743}
Prces onobar e 1o e (1,358) 5268

ol et ] e ' ) (19,821) 7754

Tax charge on profit/(loss) on ordinary activities (17,208} 17868

b} Factors affecting tax charge for the year

“hotas assessot ICr the vean s Lyeeor 120020 lugne nithan the sianrdard rate o “orporancn tax e the L or 2

200
2022 10%0 The d Herercos are expliored ooy

{restated)
2023 2022
R N £'000

l;roﬁtllloss) before tax (148,767)
{30.497)

Preepifiloner before 192t ae by e e

et e b e
[ IR Y

Srpeetres ool ced ohible st pirge e 12,874 11723

S ellee s {5.407} {868]

RN R L B T R PR | SRt (892} 18,102

s N A SR D SIS S N L 7,896 545} |
FS ot T e rala (1,182) 5.041
Total tax cl717a”rge for the year - o (17,208) 17868

c} Factors that may affect future tax charge

Troe Finace Ao 2001 enacted oo 40 ane 2321 nice

e 1N rnain rate of U corporanor tas fromy 105

leded 200

S, cftectee 1 AR 2023 Defenan Wasec on the balani2 sheet bawe boor meates st 205%

which repeasent s the futre Tarporghion fax 1ate "3t v 39 enad ted at the palance caest Sate

Moz dbdata s e e orre onad Lomier s
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

T

Software Goodwill Development Total
(restated) rights

Group o £000 £000 £'000 4 £°000
r(:ost" ‘ . . . e Cee T
S I I 3,089 743,456 15,314 761,859
S STIPN ol il ol b Ll RIS STTPRN 6,612 0,565 - 11,810
RORRR IS AP S B E Bt L
Sopht ors 2,047 14,105 -~ 17,519
Lol - (3439) (10.2186) (13.655)
Caeitecn trorslence - - - -
At30 June2023 11,748 760,687 5098 777,533
Accumulated amortisation S
AUl Ty 200 119 202,475 1,557 204,151
Miseoaas (22 - (1442) (1.464)
Lot or trans b e - 1,981 E 1,981
eooppre e : 636 - 936
Thar s b thes e 1,657 41,263 135 43,055
At 30 June 2023 _ 1,754 ) 346.655 250 248,659

Net book value
At 30 June 2023 9,994 514,032 4,848 528,874

A e M - 2,970 540,981 13.757 557,708

The cam or tanstation o forsan Surency denommated goodwr s recagrsed o other coreprehensie

ncorme Amorusation of goodywilhe charged 1o aom rist-atlion Cosis
Cetals of the sabs digr es acguired dunng the year ended 30 June 2073 car e found in note 27

Tuning the year the Group disposed of @ solat “arm in Australia Dewc.opmert nakts relaing to s sale wele

E10 2 watn accumulated amortisaticn of £14m
Impamment of £0 9m has been ecogrised on gendwill 20272 F 9o
Mo asscls have heen plecged as scoanty for labilities a0 year ond (2022 none!

The Comrpary biad ne ntangible assets st 30 June 2024512022 nong)
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

L

Land and Power Plant and Network Assets under Total
buildings stations machinery assets construction
Group ) E'OOO ) E'EOQ” £000 ' ) goo0
co»s; - et v em e e ram i i e TR,
1l 10533 318.071 17459141 118686 ST0.170 2,504,371
B #4585 1783 48,788 148,061 552053 548,743
e - 460 - - 469
[ N L - 13.2594) - 12.294)
- 133 139,357} 20,331 (73296) 192.189)
- 1243, 366] 11.745) 103 [245,218)
At 30 June 2023 16,991 320,987 1,508,751 275,329 588,824 2,712,882
Accumulated depreciation ' -
LIl 45593 104189 184,742 4417 - 610,941
bt 1885 15604 72,130 4137 - 103,754
- 18 115,950) - 115,932}
T 125,827 15.750) 447 - {41,130}
[ERSRIEI 21,020 - - 21020
Al e - 11.325 - - 11,325)
At 30 June 2023 1,669 122,811 533,847 19,001 - 677,328
Net I:;ook value 7
At 30 June 2023 17,322 198,176 974,904 256,328 588,824 2,035,554
s u_ _'-_“_ - 5240 211,882 1251169 124,269 310170 1‘87943,430

Included sty tangibic assets are Capilaised 'marae ceste dire Uy atnbutable to bnrging tne asset o use

The net carry g amount ©f ascets held under fnance leases roluded in plans, mackiner,, fixtuares and Lihng-

s Enl (2022 E%1 78D IncClic

obsolete eguiprrant and developmert

NN

[he Tomeary, ~ad no targinle assets at 20 June 202212022 none

fed in rietvork qesets s g proasion G B2 DTO000 120

22 F1O 2000

for
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

100 . -

Unlisted
investments Total
Group . E'ODQ £.'000
ICos;';ﬁd net book valﬁe o | ' ' o l o ‘ -
AU Tl e 35452 35452
Lot £6.290 66,290
Crepooal, (88.000) {88.000)
At 30 June 2023 _ ' - 13742 13,742
R - - 35452 35452
Subsidiary
undertakings Total
Company ‘ E'pDO 7 £'000
Cost | | ' - '
b Ll 2539978 25394978
Lot 452,012 452,012
IR — —
At30June2023 " 2991990 2,991,990
A;éﬁ}ﬁulated impair-m:r:s - ) - S
S T A
regtrsa ol s s - -
RARIRC A teal - -
At 30 June 2023 - -
Net book value - 7 o 7 -
At 30 June 2023 2,991,950 2,991,990
a7 dure 202 ' 2545978 2539978

Uetatls of ~cated undertakings are shown in note 25

Unisied meestiments compnss the Groug's holding of the members capral of Tende LLE a lerding business,
and ity sharenclding in Bracken Trading Dinited  Fern <o founaed Terido LLF in Sctober JO17 wath the
mnterticn of cordacting @ craporton obts “ulur trade tarough the partaershig Additions ane disposals of
urilisted rvestments relate: oo nvestmonts and d vestiments in Tenao LLP imine with Ferne cash rcatirements
and tooatilae surplus funas Tern has a small sharekoldmg m Bracken Trading Limted from tme 1o tirme Feras
nvest o e Bracker Tradimg Dinsted ot a0 June 2023 was ENILES June 20022 £ntl The directors do nd:

consdat Tenda TP o Bracken rading Jimited to be cabsidiary undertakmgs of Ferr Tradmg Lmieted,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

ii B S T
Cashoincludes cashin hand and depcsits repayatls o derrard

Rectriclen cashrepicsents cash for wwhich the Doz goes nos Nave inunediate and direct aocess or for wohicn

regulatcry ot rgal regquirg nents restrcl the wse S e casl

Group
2023 2022
£'000 £000

a B T

-:,:x'.i:'\ FIvRIR -"1“'I"'J bt 1 ' ) - - V T 164,744 o 195,823
. 52,175 60,597
256415

Fostictesd o

Cash at bank and in hand 156,919

Festicted cashis compnsed 2 ENIheld in Cscrow ana £52.17% 231 of cast beio i sabsidianes weta e annnal

The Cornpaty hat a vash balanco of F174Y8 000 a5 3t 30 June 2025 wore of whion was rCetr cred (2022

6,422 000;

12

Fried, odtes Prorts arad C O e 27132 26,023
e cloprer T a b 234,506 156,918
- o " - ) 233,616 184475

“he amount of stocks recegrined as an expensz durrg the coar veas (159 B27 Q2020 F120415 000

The Tomzan, bad N siocks ar 20 June 200502022 pores

aentll|
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

13 o0

Group Company

2023 007 2023 2022
{restated)

£000 £EGCO £'000 000

Amounts falling due after one year T T :

Carr a1 aidoan e toe gslerrars 141,927 137667 - - )

epareals 18,714 - - - ;
Amounts falling due within one year

T T IS DEatl RINR TS UNNNTE COTRETI I 297,609 223239 - - i

Ny et 26,075 42050 14 392 !

Aot by e sterd panries annte Y - - 21,227 32,950 !

haer el e 21,338 20157 494 3843 ‘

RN P 3,475 - 4,624 2527 i

|

|

Forcaten arans o €L 108,164 55126 -
r“%|)o N ST P S I SO s IR IO TR 189,146 145602 184 1/6 H
St bt Do et e 18,620 - - - |

825,068 623,876 26,543 39,888

[oars and agvarces to castosrmens qre staed net of possions of F345942 006G (2nde £12 574 D00
|

Frepa, ments and dotried e ooe sbaled v vl prosvsns of LE0 A2 000 200y« 7 7280l

12osle are rorelatior 1 o

Aot held v sre Heatheare webere tangible fixed assets hawe boon reclassifies o

corrert assety as at 30 June 2025

Seonteres s charged on amaunts Gesed brs group unadertakings as the outstanding Balances arc unsecured

ard topayakle on diemard (2022 ronct

Nore 726 cetans the pnor pencd adjustimerts

w3
A

i
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

14

bty st actersdb e oy e

81,419

Group

2023
£000.

- 217142

50,183

52,303
29,844

2027

restated)

10273
24,567
2428

430,891

2h5.264

£000

75.465

Company

2023

1

£000

[

2022
£ OO0

76

273
449

Amounts falling due between one and five years

Faotr bl e woercratts i, i
ClaAr et me Do b

T T (IFOTEN

Group

2023
E'000

202z
000

700,520
2,052

704,846

2,274

383,070
5.899
6,264

395,233

Amounts falling due after more than five years )

A A st e : .
R T T Y T T IR B TP T EN AU R,

Firwnine e e L0

P ra e e e et e SRR v

Group

2023
£'000

2022
E000

240,522
4,578

S

573416
24676

245,100
949,946

598,092
993325

The Cornpany nas ne o

frors due o greater Thar one year

Ariourts oseo foaelsted partes are Leselucd noer-nrterest beanng and repa,able o domang
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i6
2023 202z

lGroup\ 7 7 ‘ _ o f. 000 7 [ 6
e e eenn ' ' ' " 217,142 87732
Sas b leor ons atad 1o gows 700,520 3832070
R e _:I“aili IR 0 ) o 240,522 573416

1,158,184 1.044 218

Iac Company had no bank loers at 20 June #3235

Thie bank leans are secued anmnes: aeecis of e Groop aith 2achioan &5 held oy the cubaidiary shawn

el

2023 2022

Interest rate ) E'OODV EDOO

e ToEr, Lt e 6month SONIApuSlGO/ 411,015 429138
O0% %

ST E YT DT IR E PP N NIRRT SONIA plus 2007 ‘+O % 125,000 -
non-utlhisation fee

e 3 month EURIBOR plus -

e nc, S e 0%, Pt tate 1 70% 26,609 20,946

Floninerg, & barse Gas 1.2% + 6 month EURIBOR 55,553 56,079

T AR Fo R B A E R 6 month SONIA plus 1.50% 281,938 284,348

O S SO 6.49% {swap rate onf459A + _ 114,025
19% marqin)

R T IR TR AP I N RIRREE & month SON!A plus 2 5% 72,717 R5718

Tl a ol e, T 17% + BBSY 156,563 31,614

FLolee rs nee 5% + SONIA + 2.5% non- 18,749 12,506
utibsation fee
% % -

Lt ot o L e | lesan L e 3% + SONIA fll 2‘ non 10,000 B
utilisation fee

i el Mg pserier: e el Fixed rate 2.5% 39 43

1,158,184 1044218

SOMNA replaced L'BOR as the efecnve interbank lend ng rate sqstem from 1 Janua y 2022 The rate

resulted i ne comimercialimpact to tho basiness

Finance leases

Thie future merimant finance lesge uanents are as o low

charge

2023 2022

_E000 £000

Pl e ban s ne cea 1,195 2428

Lalot P ome cear ard b o [ater mhae e e 6,594 5899

Dl B T edrs 79,141 76,461

Teoxtar Gress 0L 21in 86,930 84,788
Iy finars ] S (50,457) (51,785)

Carrying amount ofthe Ilablllty 36,473 33003
The fmarce leases primar by relate 1o a leased bulding ard neathcaie sguipment There ae e contingent
tental renewal or puichase oplion cladses Rents pauwabile naease by local inflaton binanco leases are

A
cecined anarst the leased asects

The Compart, hiad no “nance leases at 40 Jane 200203
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i7 -

Group

RN D e

e vComer e

R

r2claled

PSRN (P~% B O I 1 TR [ B

TR T

[T SRR WS LR~ AL

Sopustoaeent

Plosrudn BE

[N N I P R TR

At 30 June 2023

[ = =2 SRR S LR T

Sl ont

TS | o et o

el

PR LU R

Decommissioning
provision
£'000

41,023
319

(4612)

/30
(19}

S N

Deferred tax
£'000

L e s e e e

37,828
(27.106)
21.363

7.358

Total

. Fooo
78,851
(26, 787)
21363

14,617

(19}

37,441

39,443

76,884

Tredecormmussionnd proqiskan s ned o cover future chigatons woretunland on e hich there ae aperat onal

vl biornaze and colar farmns to ther arpnal corat en The amaounts are rw

excess of 25 ears

The Taompany bad ne preassors 3

18 I

e oy

Group

Allotted, called-u_p and fully paid

Lo

yar

I e

P

Srprany have the follcsna souane capital

2023
£000

¢ T ST g AR S,

175,876

=xpecled o be uthsod for i

2022
£000

161662

Company

Allotted, called-up and fully paid

HT AT AR A AT R

o s

2023
£000

2022

£000

175.876

R S o i Al

161662

Duning the

F 010 Tate

£

ns doration of 207407
R I o LN BT

shates < fED 1D each sathoar aggre

VT

vEAT NG Gronp ssaey W2 1ER 308 12002 119 8A6,

rernnsl caluc

ctEla

Z10 0

O Lo iy toe

AfE PDITera

2027 £

ST

1=570500

Lot aas pad fer the sbarss grang des 1o s craviuen o ol 2022 £ol

he Group bas anoypved prea

treretote The eaate Capral ard share premiue e a0 oount srooreatsd as ey,

CESSON ACCOUNTING Enrs plos as v as formed ac part of & areoop rec

[SIRE F ST TN o

BT Aot L e e
qan alvars casted Mosment
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N share Capta ansing beth befors ane atter the restiacture i regorted as mevenonts in the Sioap shae
Capita

ey tae sy Cordingt, shares of £07T0 ach foe an

o]

aggregare nornal valie of L1421 000 12022 £21 5870000 O the

al, 1otal

conside anen L EZET AT RO

£245.205 000012022 [197,7

A B2 i 00D was pand fur the

re= o a prenun ol
\,Jf T\:

Coarrg the year the Sroup o ARV noGrdnary

ca

1 agaiegate nominal value of B 12022 Ll Tota, conaderation of Smbzl22 il
ceas patd for thie shiares Qrang nse 2o a premiary of In 2022 Fril

Sferdimaty sdates Thers are no restndl ons or the gistnsation of divdeads ano the

repayT2rt of capntal

Cash flow hedge reserve
The cash fice

Fedge remeree s Laed to record trarsactions ansmng frorm tas Croun s Cas b,
=damng arrangenTents

Merger reserve

Thie meiae (esor o > fre rin the ditfergnce betasen the fain saue of the shares issies and the bonk valugs

of the subsizianies Acgnarecl

e . o
[ mcvernent o non controling rierests cas & follaes

Group

Note 2023 2022
Group £'000 £ 000

ATl e (2,901} 3721

TS AN, LT T

27 {11,231} -

Total s paereEn e Lo st bt L 1,337 (6,622
. 4

srmcondr by et

N AT s (12,795) {2.501)
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20 [ | R T

-

Agoat 30 June 2003 there vere no o aenaes 301oss the Groas 2 Company,

21 1 o
arrying amourts Of financal assets and haolines

Group Company

2023 2022 2023 2022
Group £000 E'000 £'000 E£000

Carrying amount of financial assets
[T S T N RO SR A TN RIETS B TS RIS R CT ot 508,042 423150 509 42358

Srrelens s 105,691 54,409 - -

Mo 2l ca ns el cber oo

Carrying amount of financial liabilities

Pleasaress o o rl o mest 1,265,555 1,126,163 1 76

Note 26 details the pren pencd agjastents
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Derivative financial instruments
The CroLp's firancal rsk rianagemeant seeks o s tne evposiie tmarket sick, credit nss ooty ane

-

o flows sk, and 2nengy market risk

a) Market risk
Energy market risk

L3 risk that forecast weenis of Ircore are

The enero, secto 15 Cpenandiny srifica s tarbuencs grd taer

poatack eved dae to charges i wholesale snergy prices alt tabe corfracts or guvg mment salsidess Caanaes

1 GEETTMIEN ROy, OF 18UAtGr INTEtcention May pXSall Nregures Incsme seams A Pie Group aue

coosddt onal low es

Currency risk
Tae Group preserts 1 corsolidates finaraal stalzrents 1 storing ard condacts busmessmn a nuorber of

othee curronaies, pnncipaily Bare and Aashalisn dodar Corsegquentl oIS Cxposen e foreiyrn

£x0nange nsk das 10 exchange rate movernients, winch aifect e DGroups narsactioral exvensaos ard the

translat on of earming and net gssets of s ror-steting aperators

Transactional exposures
=t clnencles otber than the Croan's

Trarsa e al cxposures anse frorm adnmmistiatee and cihar e

prosentalca currency ISteringl The Groupe enters e b fareesid foraign exchange cotracts and fomgﬂ

and receiote The

exanne swaps o mitigate the exchiarge rate new for certan forcgn cureny

forcsard cunrenay cortracts ana 5'.&.:51;)5 are measeiea at fan slae wensh s Setenmimed using Gaiatien

techrigues that Lbhse chserqacle [ key NpLts vscd n valuing the detlvatives a1c e 1eras ard
cronanne rates for LEF AU and SEETUR O 40 Juns 2023 tne far valac i ing roreign aorencs contracts

T
[l

woa% oAt et s e 202 Lo a ok by o1 Tral o2 -

Transtational exposures
Balalic o sheer translational exposur=s anse or corsctdaticn o the retransliation of e Lalaron saest o

O erpostae s reviesed Iy

stethng operaticns o sterling, the Group s presentauanal Currendy

managetnert and the cotental foreiqr exchanas movemens s sithin anacceptable level of ek and therofore

wplcally the Group s oolicy 16 not o acive.y hedae tigse exposures

Interest rate risk
The Crolp has exposure 1o fuctdanons morterest rates an is borrowings Whee the Gioup enters inty

Lonowirig atrangements with flosting rale interest, a syveap arangemesnt 5 sntered into o fis o oorton of the

crest im orden o migaie agamst an mciease i nierest rates The portion of irterest 1o be fixed s aesessed

o a case by Case basis Managemnent car cloct whether 1o hedae acoount for these arrangenents on an

ooanoly nedge aoocuntmneg forirtereat 1aie 5veans The Swiaps arc

Fidradual transacion has s and bawe o)

based on a prnapal amount of e loan fac by and matine o e same date On Junec 2023 the

cutstanding mterest rate swaps have a maiunt, in excess of Nve yesars and the fair value s
of F105 09100 2020 hatality i

sIeLN VI

Price risk

Thie Graup 1s a shorl- mediuri-err endorn W the res dertial propert e market Tevthe extont that thers s

detenoration in the leve, of hovse pnces that aects the properies that the Groups [Gans ars seoured ajamst,

e nalare of the

—

there is a risk that the Gronp may nat recoup its full exposire This s miugated by the short-

lmans and the conseryaive leve, of wean (o vaos that the Growp s prepares (o lend at
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b) Credit risk

Cuactarmer aredit nsk s mahgated thicugh the Thoue s creot oot ol pohices,

wCH ate 1 plac e to ensare thst
DU CUsTomers have snoappropr ate coedh ik e and ars roonitored Soat Gnas ng sass

c) Liquidity risk

Liquuchit s risk a1 maraged by ensanng thal sufficient cashis dva (abe 1o Tund cor hruing and fuline Spetahons
Lauehty nsk anses on bank loans n place acoss the Groun and s narages tnoeuah careful vcomionmg of

coverants and sensitle levels of cebt Borroearg £ oon a long e B3s s nN@Ieas our revCnug s rec e ed

rcaghous the cean 39 el as nterest andrecemuliors an our shart-tenm loar boos Cashr flow ek s

manaoed throughe shgomg Cash oy fored ant g 0 ermare tencipl s are sullicert too eet hat: iues g5 tha, fal

due

Althe vear cad the Tooup had Cafara’ comiritnients as folloves

2023 2022
o __ E000 £000

B T N NI [T S SR [ TRNTRT RN I P TS RINY 118,859 347254
[T T S R T 11 SN W LA TS PR TR ST 197,320 175650

AU a0 June the Ceoap nad torzal fatiee e tease pevimients dnder o cancellables cnerating legaes

2023 PR
Land and Other Lanc ang Other
buildings buldings

£'000 E'OOP ' £'000 E0O0

srew e L . T S T SN TR S LT AR ST TL h e R rde b mn e B L e e e e b L e

Pagrrente i
Slot ater b e et 10,350 781 8,707 661
Fatest *har or ey ared mo b g b T 34,358 709 21627 726

Later tear Foe o o 95.367 - 85,664 -

143,075 1,490 1359498 1.387

b aroun aard ra other Y alance shect ararge mers 2022 e
-4

Iodee zectinns catees, Lot ZOOE the a

cornpaens Ferny Tradimg Limiced b

STCANT ey tak niy e eastrmion P ki e

S

e A0 gl the ) are catished an fll e oaan lmes 1ola

COUEILSN e sl
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235 0 n -

20 October 2023 Forn Treding Development Lirraten CFTOUL & subsiduary of the Group sucoossiulle sald
Dulaces HodC o Pty Lud andd its subsid anes to Oclopus Australa Master Dost & orofit of L22m veas mmade on
thie «slc

I Dconer 205 the Grnup rased L217m fron exst ng sharehoders “hrougn ar e 0 sebscnse for further

Sharcs

240 L

sor bwo oo mare

Under FES 107 35 28 disclosares necd niot be green of fransactiors entered it hoetyy

members of & Group, provided Ban any subaigiar el e a padty 1otk transachor s abolly owened By such

a memiber

Cunnig the year fees of 20,490,000 12022 £77924 0 woere CRarges 10 the Groug by Soropus nvestmarts
Lrted a eated party, due ot significant influerice ower the ennny Dctoons beacimonts Limicd w3
totallng 75 0002022 £ 10185 by the Croan At e year end, anr

dod motrade creditors

o

recharged legal and profess onal fe

amount of LN FOB00 weas cutstard g vehich s ned

Trie Grotg s enttiod toa proht share as a result of 1ts investmrent

clated oarty die o key
FrANSGemen: perscanel i eammmon 10 2027 & snare cf preit 2gual to £ -

5
Fe2

s capral of £13

AG GO0 has no

e Group A the vear end, the Group | Terest i

1

S0G0 Aand acrued noonne dus of £ H12 G0 CZOZE L -4276 :

.

L

M e onaancs N lend rg actrabes shick rrclude calances uroaded Lo ralals d paracs RKeqardirg entimes
SRS 8| ]

Smanageimert persenane K Cormman, loans of FOL0FINNT E0Z27 FaZ A0 N0 accrued ing ore o

[ A G5, 0

C297RO0N00 andd aelerad momme of R 2020 LML wore culctanding al

20P2 FTIEN O

Dlwm e year imerest ncome of

were recoqrised inorelat o Lo these loans

Aot 200 June 2023 ENG 2057 FNI o owed 1o the Cormoany By Bracken Trad rg Limitea, o related paity

by key management perscrne, 1 coninton

Cother than the ransactions disclosed above, the Company's otner related party transactuons weere wath its

wholy Gwnec subsidiary membears of the Group

25 ool poevenn o s o s e ot

I bae oprmon of tne arectars, there s ne Llumiate controlinu party O parent Company
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261

a) Derivative adjustment

We ngve conducted 2 roviews ol prct yoars acccar fimg ugatmert of other

T o lval ve tedd

wgnition We

SO Usalicrn o 1oss 95s

crercrc oclertakon i 20
fregtment Upon ey ow

far valug o tre

ociated vl s specinc cash

017 end the Grong has rocered professicnal

ash flony heages and s arortisslion loss had inaonrectly

¢ hedgo The (oss

onmrprehiensive 1o e 1 tealion
nave dentiheg s enor relating o sl inancsl vears trom 2007 relaung t2 e

as the resut of & refinanting

face nyrelaticn o the accouting

it wvons divccented the amanisation SF the 050 was already retected in the updated

beer recognised twice oyver the

e 7 the casa flow hedoe Tois also has a consecucnce or the calanlatizn of hedge ne‘foclwness Toe

cumulalve Impact was a L10 S orecuc tor i hustancal mterest cost, and an enual ano o

othor C\,}’T‘DIE')’TE']!n\‘;’C‘ Mzome A

Ihe avsodiared (ay adjusinments

Group

i e s

e bl bl

sTary i The oot ofF tne o

nneb v & AL L v o sk 4 2 el s wamet

Year ended
30 June 2021
{as stated)

£'000

srechonis provided belos

Accumulated
adjustments

£000

14,975

4505

& tereductionin

wich migludes

Year ended
30 June 2021

(restated)
£000

P L T

15484

Lscrgmee e sl 6469 1,209 7678
Teterreed Tae b b S (38,145} 1,575 (36,570)
lserry e of Do 1156.049) {H849) {141,898}
rab L B ab g et v 6603 11439 5164
Year ended Accumulated Year ended
30 June 2022 adjustments 30 June 2022
(as stated} {restated)
£000 £000 £'000
T S 7gjb(]S‘ 11.088 %"K(51917“’()J
P 32,192 (8.285) 23907
Lol oe ko aloy 54410 716 55125
o Sl i R e (8.161) (3.013) (111744
Dolrprad Too - {41,597 3769 137.828)
ST =] e 2770 112.560) (3,790
[T [k baras 16,294 1.574 17.868
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27 . b
a) Millwood Designed Homes acquisition
wn 2s Januar, 2023 the Croup acquned MOH [Groupr nnted and s susidaaness torough the pachace of

130% of the snare capral b raonsiaenaticn o E24 101 000

The *ol owing tabiles cimmanse the Considershon paie oy the Sroup the fan value of 110 338008 scguired  anad

the labilihies assemed at the acgusion dato

Consideration _ , _ o £'000

HIRNEET N

ieral 2.000

Total consideration

Cetale of the fan valus of tne net assets acguined 3nd good vl anarg are as foliows

Book value Adjustments Fair value
£000 EOCQO £000
RIELAE 331 - 331
O 31651 (7G7) 30,854
KR TP Rt RIS = 1,363 - 1,363
Catihrard cazh on e cacorte 6771 - 6.771
Pt ard s er e e ’ (3.332) 13,322}
EPFIE (18,860 - (18,860}
Net_a_ss;_ts ac_q_l{irgci__" - 7 18,393 {(797) 17,596

I 6,565
Total consideration - 24,161

[RRPFYSP

Gooawil resultirg flom the busness combiraton was 26565000 and has an esumiated useful Ufe or 10

vears reflocung the lifespan of the gesets acquired,

[he conschdated ctatement of comprehensive nmcame for the year ncludes £12,604 000 revenues and a loss

mefore tax of E2609 000 i respect of this scquisition
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Duroreported resdits are preparcd oo accordarce s b Linted ke gdom Accounung Standards aecluding
Fiancigl Roportneg Stardard 107 as datalec n the Friang al Staterrents starting on page 24 0l tre Arnial
Feport I meastrng ouwr peforrarce, tie mancial measures that w2 ase e lude those that bave been
docsec Biorm o repo fed caults in ovder 1o elimingte factaors that diston vea-on-wear onpancens These
are consderea noay GARAR inaroal measures

Net debt

e provade net destin addifion o Tach and aross dobt as a way o 33823 ool G crall Cash posnon ard i

15 cornpted as ollioes

2023 2022
£000 £000

1,033,184 1.044,218
RIS 125,000 5.364

G A ¢ e B s RS A TH WM e © Y

1,049,582

Net debt

1,153,184
i {156,919}

(£56415)

1,001,265

793,167
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EBITDA

Carnrgs before mteresl i dopred alion ang s ortisst oo DERITDAT

tax forinterest, tax derredianon ann anort
the day t aay operations of e Group

acecss aur serformans e wothout the effocts

The foll g tabie details ihe agjustroents miade o tho repo

Proﬁtl{lossi fo<|r'ﬂt&he- ﬁnancial yéér o
Serpd ante o fanten able aoter,

IR ERToTN LR S ST o 1 R VI R
Suptrisabiar P e ane T

ER S VRN R a T it

Pt Dapdb e cnS sl conp e -

T I oL TP RN E

BRI LR I IOt AP B B1| YU TR

EBITDA

rter teslts

Note

AL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

-

a31559)

of Franc g and capral espend tines

2023
£000

43,055
336
103,754
21,670
48,265
12,674
{17.208)

(955
1.045
{713)

 8L963

 caleatated by aopsting proat after
sation, 1 addiian fono e and e-ponses that do not relate to

CTEITLA o adchtion to promt ater far a5 b sl s U8 10

Irestated)
2022

L0J0

38070

5/.849
7413
101.802

25270
1,105
17,8648

(5,249]
(29.4552)

(1300

194,917

MNote 26 detals the pnor penod ad ustnents
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29— I A L

Details of the subs o ary Lndettakinrgs arc as o

[

Countryof Class of Principal
Name | incorporation  shares Holding activity ...
ﬁlj i rrv\‘::er,: 7 - cecan Keygee Crdinary 100% IT Secunty provider
Aot Brpeon Sodar Broeg, ooy et d” L e d <madorr Crrdinary 100% Haolding company
Melahndda o t= D Lttt Lrited S 1 Ordinary 100% Energy generation
S L vl brar e Ord nary 100% Energy generation
Sl st Lot o Dt Sredeme - Ordinary L00% Holdina company
Apeets Fbee e e Ordinary 100% ;rrtg:uréia‘t::rk
Al b T et Linvtodd un-edsgdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Aot Land s omipar s, Linntea’™ Lrited oo Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Aot Tooarbare i P e e Cirdmary 100% Energy generation
Barnirr, Power Lirilert Hrned dngdom - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Falnciar e L S Canc e Ordinary 100% Energy gensration
i tane ! trare Girdinary 100% Halding company
N T LS TR e d <ewaor Ordinaty 100% Energy generaticn
Aelgst oo Trog, ante Seted vingas Qrginary 100% Dormant company
Poarman g e s Uowa 2 Ordinary 1G0% Energy generation
Sellbeane B, Tt 1 cewed anagdem Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Farts Coiale S Tt {7 Jnec Kronee  Crdinary 100% trergy generation
wab siaa Fatne o1 e Urces smgdorn Ordinary 100% Energy generaton
Pftboa oy LT woned kingare Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Mol ponerdy  mined unec <rgderr Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Bt i L Daerg Lirn v Lraed e Ordinary 100% Holding company
B tzas brarc Lt Jereskergaz o (Ordinary 100% Holdimg company
Dea o Fleneey et ds rzezvngsore Crdinary 100% Energy aeneration
Brsos s a b Lewed smaees Ordinary 100% Eneray generation
L T L 1N SN AL AR A LIRS DR E Bt e e Chrdinary 100% Hololing comparny
| EL ST BN IR T SRS TSR TR R ISRl YR Lrasd <gdam Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Y R R I Jeeczveges e Qrdinary 100% Energy generaton
LR R e s oy e Framce Crdinary 100% Energy generation
R A I T EE France Crdinary 100% Energy generaticn

O T T T O TR Frarie Ordinary  ~ 100% Frnergy generation
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Name

P de 0o r
A e AT N ‘ol

ST s
TR AR Al FER DT i .
1T it e

etk L

Sl i Farrn L e

Cathan b aeras Lo

=

Cansloe, b d

Al e, e I ras oo tue oy ite
ST e L hie gt e Sagtee s oAt
S [ 1 |
I R
S TE ARt WARSE TN TR (e I
[ ISR TR BT e b ate
Phoman t
I, b roted
[T I

S e D5 Lhin e

[ R N A LI R I
P T e birpere o
Vi et s e Lot
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PR RO L eearcdd”

o

Country of

incorporation

L

irre Ko g o

Lrirea Foegaon

Papmred Kp ngedesee

L e b gidears

Fraree

vrar e

Frarce

Lirated <imgdor

Lpotedd Dimaggedoae

Yo emaadnees

L g e

D RN R Tets R}

en Mingdon

Cren Fingdann

Jntes Kinooonm

dnte s kinasom

Jrtca Kinggom

AriEs Kingdam

oo Kingaoen

Integ Kimadam

dntec Kinadom

dniee Kngdam

ritoo Kingdsm

-

led Rirgdem

=

reled Riradom

eted ke addnm

Lieded ke gidne

Class of
share;

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ohdinary
rdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crchnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

Hol_cli_ng activity

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Energy generation
Energy generatior
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generatior
Energy generatior
Energy generatior.
Energy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Friergy generation
Holding company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company
Energy generation
Dormant company
Dormant comparty
Holding company
Holding company
Haoldng company
Haolding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Lrergy generation
Erergy generation

Energy generation
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Country of

incerporation

L1eg Ko ado

I eV R ol L |

Jrited angace

Lot reogds ne

aien sngdar

Lirated Kool o

Jparecy Anganim

Loy meey Ko g

urited wimaco

Lrited € agdee

e en smgdanm

IR St 1S S

Iy g apaadery
Urted Kingaz~
Limted] = sgdem
rtea nansm
Lrea Komgderm
Jnces nciarm
ALSTTE R

ArEag

Class of

;hares

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
Oidinary

Cirdinary

Ordinary

Qrdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Orchmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Principal

MHolding  activity

‘ 160% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Erergy genetation
100% Energy generalion
100% Energy gererabog
100% Energy generation
oo Qo

Construction of

100% dc::ésflz burlll;ngs
oo e
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
007 o
100% Ernergy generation
100% Crergy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Fnergy generation
100% Energy gencration
100% Energy generstion
100% Energy generation
100% Energy generation
100% Holding company
100% Holding company
100% Holding comparny
100% Energy generaticn
100% Holdirg cormpany
100% Energy generaticn
100% Energy generation
100% Energy genetation
100% Friergy generation
100% Energy generation
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Name

Siemsal braroo A4 e,

_ | Heom it
Sl PR I PO TRTREN o
e e PR TN T i
Swecsal boames T

Thon oo Hebur g beearcd
Tl mrra, Holane g s et

[ T R TT S U TR P
B N & T I S SR 2
T N AT s M R R el FAN (U
S ke |
Thota Plorne, o0 alra b
Pl Mo s e rmant 2o Lo’
Llieie Harne s o b el | ooied

I‘

s Hormes coete e b -

Fliey Homes 5ot Zectest”

-1

Chete Hemmes Dimeod”

s lost o e

R R IR A T=EN R T] AT R RN AT Fr M

Country of

incorporation

crANTE

—ance

Francs

Frynce

Eonee

braoe

Frgrn e

U ed K nedorn

Framc

Urtea Krgoom

Lnted Kirgdam

Fnted argeo™

drned K gacm

Jroed firgdom

BRI Sl e ST

ileo Kergdaen

Urited 10y goomn

driled K rgaom

Uit Fomgoioun

Jrted Korggom

LUited Kerqaom

rted Kiradom

Hrited Kingizm

Lirites Keegaam

Hriteo Krgasm

drres kirgdam

Class of
shargs

Crdinary
Chdinary
Ordinary
rdinary
Orohinary
Ordinary
Orchinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

“Crdinary,
Deferred,
Preterence’

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
COrdinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

Ondinary

Ordinary

Holdinq
100%
100%
1060%
100%
100%
100%
100%
i00%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%
100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

Principal
activity

Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy gererat on
Energy generaticn
Frergy generatian
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Fiolding company

Holding company

Construction of
domestic buildings

Financial services
hading comparves

Cornstructior of
domestic builldmgs

Construction of
domesuc buildings

Construction of
domestic bulldings

Development of
building projects

Construction of
domestic builldings

Construction of
domestic buildings

Development of
bulding projects

Development of
building projects

Construction of

domestic bulldings
Buying and selling
of own real estate

Censtiuction of
domestic buildings

Construction of

domestic buildings
Buying and seling
of own real cstate
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Name
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[T Jar o _ehme ]
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borar et N
- EEERTON TR NTAR
Foorg b I - it
— o b e

L L 1

S Tramn

Country of

incorporation

SRV R I

KIpEN]

=crgdem

Lol bingdar
ilaog Rngooe
Irieg a0
irilsd 4 g
Pre et A wr
Lroed mingdorn
Jntes Knooam
Irre s wmdem
Uit g < gdesm
Loratedd kangdorn

LI e Kimgd e

Lirited e

Iorated Amgdorm

Loz kg d e

e dinga e
e e gdanm
Loeted g
Urited Kimgdern
Cheeg Rgogen
L R ree

bred 7 g

Lot g dom

[V
AR e
(R B M ]
[IEaLE s BRI 1 IR AT

Class of

shares

Crdinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordnary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ohrchnary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdmnary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Oidinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crd nary

Holding

106%

100%

1918
100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
93%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
00%
100%
100%
1005
100%

100%

Principal

activity

trergy generatior

Enerqy project
development and
management
SEMVILES

Energy generation
Fncrgy generation
Erergy generation
Haolding crmpany
Energy generation
Fnergy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Frnorgy generation
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company
Holding company

Holding company
Holding company

Halding company
Hzlding company
Helding company
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Lrergy generatian
Holding comeany
Holding company
Halding comparty
Holding company
Supply of fertiliser

Fnergy generation
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Country of Class of Principal
Namg . incorporation §hares _ Holc_ling gctiyi!y 7
Tratberpes Sand Paree oy ates ¥ e Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tarat Foseg, nineny Stes ks Ordinary 100% Dormant company
Cwpanet Fiors 1w S Mrsaen Ordinary 100% ;‘rt:jjuc'?:j:)rk
\Wlfv{”m] L1 = e tensranc o Ordinary 100% Q{t{)}rgur::eutc\;\rr;)rk
Clersarr Ut e o e s g Grdinary 100% Eacrgy generabon
cal e WAt Critend crtze wirgac Crdinary 100% Energy generation
RRUNT O [DRNT TR SR Feand Ordinary 100% Erergy generat:on
I S RN R N L Iy Seateekargroen - Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
BRI ZE ) PN TRT BTN TP Untes kirgdom Ordinary 100% Encrgy generat or

I ateee A e npas Lo HtesKirgue Ordinary 100% Holding company

[RESRTRITSY

IFREEBUTIN N CREMRNES B dnres <rgoem Crdanary 100% Energy general:on

soraaler Ak e g Lie et Ontedsirgeo~ Crdinary 100% Holding company
Peaamnshos v o ar o 2l uritec mirgac Ordinary 100% Energy gencration
bl b 2 Lot 4 Urreg rirgzoes Ordnary 100% Holding company
ER T R D R P Heeezsaraszs Ordinary 100% Holding compary
Hicks 1 Zrar s oy peotet tneedargozo Ordinary 100% Crergy generation
H Do arn et o unted arges~  Ordinary 100% Crergy generation
Hoe ez e ses Ured Awgee Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Huit B Boer Lo 47 Grcd wrades Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Hursit SF0 1 it Lirten Kergoon Ordinary ~ 100% Energy generation
Praegiann T ser e Urted trgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
et Do e Urited Kirgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jarmes  Read ey Lineed urted 1orgder Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Jinass Dibre Hod os Dom e Lrited r gdoes - Ordinary 100% Holding company
Tirassrc Tibero Dt o Uried drgdem Ondinary 100% E\rfggl‘:ﬁllg’\:lork
Pl Do | e Leted Krgdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lorgan Fooamn berread” Criles Kradem Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Lo ban S ala g Lted Koedom Qrdinary 100% Lrergy generation
Lt Tovtar e oo™ Snresknedem Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
Lt elg o Sealar =arra oy thed” dnted Kngdam Ordinary 100% Energy generaticn
PRl e et tes oot Jrreg Eimcdem Ordinary 100% Fibre network

producuon




46

4} FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 30 JUNE 2023

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Name
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I San oL
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T T A A
R AT N TN | lar b
R R [
[T Ty nofey
P g AT
frn —rr i i

Country of

incorporation

e ar g o

ol < ad o

et ooy

froed A adenn

BRIt BT L

RIS I

L=t - im g dom

BUSIITES Tie 4 By

Lrres horgasm

fentey < rgdom

e Kger

riran »erngaaonr

Lrined {egdom

rtea Kinga

g oo pdem

e Kimgaom

et s e

Lrooed {rgdenn

Jrired ancacm

L onr boegodoim

Jrned wingaom

I'riies v ryidors

Lo e e gt
esix miie

Class of
shares

Crdinary
Cirdinary
rdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Qrdinary

Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary
Crdmary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Helding

100%
100%
100%

100%

1G0%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
1a0%

100%

100%

100%

10G0%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

1C0%

Principal
activity

rergy generation
Energy generation
Erergy generatior

Fibre network
producticn

Energy generation
Energy generation
Fnergy generaugn
Energy gencration
Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Holding company
Holding company

Asset leasing
company

Holding company
Haolding company
Holding company
Energy generation

Construction of
domeshe buldings

Constiuctuon of
domestic buldings

Construction of
domestc bukdings

Caonstruction of
domestic builaings

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generatinn
Energy generation
“nargy generahon
Cnergy generatinn
Cnergy generation
Erergy generation

Energy generaticn
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Country of Class of Principal
N.arln_e ) incorporation s!'_largs_ Hgfding ac_tivily -
Booel Pt el @t L e e lewacn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
R N A R R AT crtenkeegdon Ordinary 100% Energy gencrauon
For e mnmr s Lol drteskegdor Ordinary 100% Holding company
e b e n=n wietivrgdes Ordinary 100% Lriergy generatior
Ltz A s Crdinary 1002 Holding company
Tt angdm Crainary L00% Provision of

healthcare services

fan T Sl ered e el . Frovision of
Lineed Kingdore Jrdinar 1000%
ta L oot leponnata s ' neter - Ordinary ’ healthcare services
T (R R ol i O O R RS T L L IR .
Cartrers | “1‘ . ,jl“l o urted kingoorn Ordinary 1C0% Holding company
SArers Loy -
o serdge b b slar bl ras et 1 deded Kegasn Ordinary 100% Holding comgany
AN daet S dar Lict—a Jeaen Keodorn Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Tarens Baror Linnted” Jeiten Kegdon Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cavean — it il g egdoes Ordinary 100% Holding company
Per e nnteed” Unites ki gden Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Puvk fercndbos oo et 47 Uatea drgdo~ Crdinary 100% Fibre network
production
(T TR T Lented Grgdo Ordinary 100% Energy generation
(1T A S R Tt e SR UL oS IR IR VUt S RN Lt egpdeee - Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Forts Lo [ oo Lot dngdor Ordinary 100% Energy generation }
[ s SRR N TN Latdsingdem Ordinary 100% Holding company
Froms dre Salae s LacedKingderm Ordinary 100% Energy generation
wonlets ek b ad breerdy, annea’ LrcedBingdurn Ordinary 1007 Energy generation
. . . . N Care services for a
Feanigel srs ©are Leiled Lreted Kingaom Ordinary 100% .
] retirement village
I irerm i
Fange 'coe b, D tsg Urred Kingoom  Chdinary 100% Retirerment village
- : development
. Retirement will
[ TNTR TS NN EREN T VN O IR PRV Urtes Kngasr Ordinary 100% etirement village
- development
.’fj,mqe’f'*«-‘. M wl'-:; Ly e e roeid Uriten kmgden  Ordinary 100% Carre services for a
Thinsae frree retirement village
. . . . Retirernent village :
Sornefor Taet Domannne] et o] Hrteo Krgdor Ordinary 100% ) ) 9 :
development i
Soeeinrn Allnes rared drite Krgdue Ordinary 100% Holding company I
Gaanctard S meonane | e Jntes Krgdom Ordinary 00% Retirement village
’ development
. Retirernent vill
ot el Jrnten” Jritea irgders - Ordinary 100% tirernent village

development
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Name ,
R for Fesie et [y = o ame e o
Famaeford Soanlefoa e
doacbis bt Loren
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P S qt

reastd T Lo
S Boeseer Dol
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soelbetbon e reabde oo sl o iled”
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Sttt eyl b i et
e N R
Soperfr s Sl
St SRS R s
sl GRDA S

a1 AN

R IEETHE s T
Lol sET S ]
[ A T T AR I T A ST
Shmapt i e Lt
s ol < o e
R e LA lat I
Trzacios Ty Feslr = rLoe e
Sy SR

bl e Bl s b d

Country of

incorporation

Lrplerd naas

Ple g Simggane

Lnieszd cagudor

Jnves Ko gace

Jneg Forgocm

-snTE

I r 1 Hingnaasm

[ R R

Jres Lrgdon

omotes Kongdem

Tren drador

Freite e Minegas

Hrated ingaom

Lirated anadar

Lipnted <imgdor

Jncen Keegdo
Cr e |
Trare
Franie
Frari s

Framce

bran e

I rred fingzoen

Lirme 3 #imza o

Lrited mg vy

Lleate d Simador

nted daadern

e K goee

Jnen Koogoom

Class of
shares

D I T

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Chdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary

Crdinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary

Ordmnary
Ordinary

Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary
Crdinary
OCrdinary

Ordinary

Holding

i00%

160%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%
100%

00%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Retirernent village
development

Enetgy generation
Frergy generation
Encrgy generation

Crergy generation

Construction of
domestic buildings

Energy generation

Friore network
production

Holding company
Enesgy generation
Erergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation

Supply ot biomass
fuel

Holding company
Energy generation
Energy generation
Frnergy generation
Fnergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
tnerqy generaticn

Energy generaticn
Frergy generaticn

Energy gereration
Energy generalion
Energy generation
Energy generation
Dormant company

Haotding company
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v Sk e
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Loap e

S barer e

Solat Lonteny

Froeeey Crratedd

STl e
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Sollat s 2 il
dah SRt

Lerars ErglorLone

s

Country of
incorporation

e Ko
L omaled ke dom

e Hmade m
Corilea Fnodon
Loeatr Koo

Forutest K gederr
Lriled kngdiom

_riteg Kicdrsm

woiten fmadon

saler ke oddoes,
wrttes K gdorn
e Hingdom
b K adorm
oo b Ko
oateg Kinadorn
Jates Kingdom
Jnred kingdom
tnrod Kingdom
Uned Kinadom
Un ted Kinado

Un red Kingdam™
Ll Kinggdesa

Ll ed <iragsices

Linwed firgiom

Lired «irgdam

Linesd far gadoes
France
France
Framoe

France

Class of

shares

Ordinary
MNA

NA

Ordinary
Qrchnary
Ordinary

Ordinary

Ordinary

QOrdimary
Ordmary
Ordinary
QOrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Qrdinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Ordinary
Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdhinary

Crdinary

Crdinary

Crdinary
Crdinary
Crdinary

Ordinary

Principal

Holding activity

160%

50%

50%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%

100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
100%
160%
100%
100%

100%

100%

100%

S0%

100%
100%
100%
100%

100%

Energy generation
Dormant LLF
Dormant [P

Fibire aetwork
producticn

Holding company

Fiore netwaork
producticn

Fibre netwaork
production

Mbre network
producticn

Energy generation
Frergy generation
Energy generation
Energy generation
Hoelding company
Erergy generation
Encrgy generation
Energy generaton
Energy generation
Energy generation
Crnergy generation
Energy generation

Energy generation

Fibre netwaork
producticn

Encrgy generation
Haolding company

Fibire network
produrtion

Fibre netwark
production

Energy generation
Energy generation
Friergy generation

Energy generation
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Country of Class of
Name incorporatio shares Holding
N RTRRTIT Srned ks Ordinary 90% Holding company
. Fibie netwaork
werthaont oo e Wigres Ordinary 100%

production

Retirerment village

ooty [prente s gder O!dmary 100%
cperator
. . . Service charge
T B T R N S T AT IR NI ez anzanm Ordimary 100% i “e 4
administratos
Wt nolent ey LT Jdrreoagdee Ondinary 1006% Energy generation

T T O VR R LI LI AT Lrited < Ordinary 100% Holding company
Weater o0 Salar ek L Writed singdern Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Sacl e Do et then kmgdem Ordinary 100% Energy generation

I N L PN TN PO caerlegdne Ordinary 100% Ernergy generaticn

doead Slar Dinetes” Lt trguom Ordinary 100% Eriergy generation
Bor THOT S L el r e egdom Ordinary 100% Frergy generation
Wibatt [roneen D st Wited <rgds Ordinary 100% Energy generation
N TR RN e Urded anoaom QOrdinary 100% Energy generation
WO, —i e st Y Unoesingdem Qrdinary 100% Erergy generation
Sl sodar Hod e L e vt egder Ordinary 100% Holding cormpany
Sl ey b s TN wriea bmaaom Ordinary 100% Encrgy generation
St Ut it Farie e’ treee tagdon - Ordinary 100% Energy generation
L Far el g e e 4T Jdereadegdes Ordinary 1007% Energy generation
Sl oA eter beloea b Lrted s Ordinary 100% Haolding cornpany
SO El s eten Linite Hned dngdem - Crdinary 100% Energy generation
Nt I A IR = s ingaces Qrdinary 100% Energy generation
S [ L e e worevkegsom Ordinary 100% Energy generation
Cetlol Siet Marans v Lncite o Lrieo tngdem - Ordinary 100% Erergy generation
Incorporated/Acquired after year end Date

17/11/2023

Farageresd Lotrec on e 05/12/2023
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 30 June 2023

Dissolved or sold during the year and up until signing Date
Sthat [Nes kecoer, mrred o ' 13/09/2022
ol L 15/09/2022
Darlngto Foont Holaca Fry Lirnted 08/07/2022
Trari e Toony S lar FanT Bt Limne d 08/07/2028
Sarhngros Pons Subhoce s sty e 08/07/2022
24/10/2023
vl 2471072023
2A4/10/2023
18| 24/10/2023

The reqistered office of all compan es caled sbaoves at Cth ~le o S5 Holber, Larelon, BErglard, BOIN 2107
exCent ful the e set el below
Looul Crzybovska 2/2% 00-131 Warsaw, Foland

2 Pairent Masons LP Captal Squate 95 Mornson Shes BEd rhorghn Scotand, 0H3E SER

S0 Dwest Begent Sneet Glasgiey, Gz L8P

4 2 ne fphovse g how, e 72017 Fans Franoe

G ot Tlocr 2 Grand Cang, souare, Lubon 2, DGz A7 Ireland

¢

The ot age Houce Staten Works Staton Roag, Tlacordon acs chsnre, cned nar, O AN SPE

o

7o Zene inaastnelle ge Coartre 225 Fue D Modrelet S8AGL Saanon, Frane

8 13 sabshary Flace, condon, Doglang, Wik TR

Q. The Corporaticsrs Trst Cornsny, Corporaion Trast Cente 2000 Oramge Steeet Aalmurglon 19801

Llrited States
10, M oo Saltre Cours 20 Castle Terrace, Cdanburgh, Scotland, EHT ZEN
. Apolo Hause, Mercury Par< 3 combe Lane SWoohnrn Groon, High 'Wycornbe, Tngand, 1=P10 OHH
120 level 33101 Coiling Streer Melbaurme Votora, 2000 Austra s
13, Beauforr Court, Fgg ~anm Lare, Kings Largley Fertfordshure, W4 8LR
14. 7-8 Stratford Place. London, England. WIC 1AY

159, =Zroadveai< Vouse S Appald Street. [ondon, United Kagdaom, FO2A PAL

Thie dir¢ tors believe 1hat Ine carrying valuie of the nvestments is supported by ther under g net gesots
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Fern's share price has performed in line with targets

Ferr Traong Linuted iz an drnstes comipary Foety mooth Cur Boara of Tirectos agrees aprice at smichot

sl Be willirg rossue new shares The share pnoe o oumaud ted

Share price growth since inception: Fern Trading Limited

19

18
17
16

15 f“_'"fm/

e

14 e
5 /
2

11

10
2012 2043 2014 2015 2016 2047 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

Forionance g talciiated basod on the saw uoce for Ton «oohares ab 2 June cach year The shsie once s

Rt subpect e suchn By Lenst & yourg LLF

Annual discrete performance

Financial Year Discrete share price performance
Jurne 2022 24 3.10%

Jhtie A027-22 9.91%

Tune £000-21 - N 4.87‘;/;

e J(J‘f-‘»—-?li_'i‘ 0.33%

Jumg 2018 1 6.23%

:]une 201 ]8- o o - - 71.05%- o o
]n-— 2012 17 o o 5.54%

Jure Z‘l’f)li)-l-(';“ - ) - 3.83% _

T 204 15 R 3.98% |
ure 2304 N X

one i 7/—1-3 - 3.97%

Jume 2011 1.02%
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Directors and advisers

Directors ! Registered office
PS Latham et Floor 230 lolbor,
Kl Wailey Dotordon Drgano FCIN 2H 1
PO Batlon :
| Erter : Independent auditors
SUA AN appoirtes 1 Janary 20230 PoRmsta vonrg Ll
Bodfcrd ticuse
Company secretary 5 Beatend Street,
DoRefasl BTZ

wces Lrened

Cislepus Company s relatla, He

Company number

[
[

Forward-looking statements

Trns drntal Ferort contarms corsm ‘orsars-looking <tatemonts re et o the Cornpane, « fture busimess

and nrancal portarmance ang e e O ceselopegnts These statetnents are basea on the current

kncwdoage ard espec iAo of manaaereent ann are subioct I atsimpnons ncks and ancortantic s, some

coahng gre relatoo 1o facicre tat ate pevend ke contb-al o the Compary ACCordnigly, NG sesurance Car

Beoggen that @ parte 2tar expectation woll be roet and forveard weoking satements regarocing past tendds o

shonld rist b 1a<en as a represeritatinn that suor trends oo activit es el contmue in the future Past

varce carnct be el e o as a guide to future pertermmanc e Nothing s Anrus, Feport shonld be

P

corstrued as a proht forecast

e
ik,
Vi




